
AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETINGMINNE:SO'I'A 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, June 16,2015, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes of June 2,2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - May 11, 2015 
Initiative Foundation correspondence - June 4,2015 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Regular Meeting Minutes April 22, 2015 

G) 	 Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. Review May, 2015 Cash Balance (attached) 
Fund May 31, 2014 May 31,2015 Increase(Decrease) 
General Fund (2,379,289.47) (756,779.51) 1,622,509.96 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 

(833,726.07) (1,115,204.54) (281,478.47) 

Road and Bridge Fund 2,336,411.68 3,711,129.32 1,374,717.33 

Land Management Fund 2,004,604.99 2,320,984.29 316,379.30 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

$14,632,119.85 $17,342,409.89 $2,710,290.04 I 

2. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider approval of Application for Exempt Permit for Ruffed Grouse Society-Rum River Chapter to 
conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on August 8, 2015 at Wings North, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine 
City (Pokegama Township), 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Pagel 	 June 16, 2015 



3. 	 Recommendation for Managing Care Organizations for MinnesotaCare in Pine County 
Consider approval ofResolution 2015-23, Recommendation for UCare and Health Partners as the 
Managing Care Organizations for MinnesotaCare for Pine County. Authorize Board Chair and 
Administrator to sign Resolution. 

4. 	 Lateral Transfer of Staff 
Consider approval of the lateral transfer ofpublic health nurses Karen Engh and Mickey VanVleet to the 
open positions in the Adult Health Division ofPublic Health, effective June 17,2015, at $23.01 per hour 
and to approve the backfill of these positions. 

5. 	 New Hires 
Consider approval of the hiring of two (2) temporary AIS Watercraft Inspectors, Juanita Decker and 
David Russell, effective May 30, 2015, $10 per hour. 

6. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Consider approval of full-time status for Children's Services Social Worker Shelly Anderson, effective 
June 10,2015. 

7. 	 Training 
Consider approval of attendance by Child Protection Social Worker Kristen Schroeder to attend 
CornerHouse Basic Forensic Interview Training, August 24-28, 2015, Minneapolis. Scholarship covers 
the cost of training; lodging, $650, Mileage $80. Total cost: $730. Funds available in the 2015 Health & 
Human Services budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

The Facilities Committee met June 3,2015. Minutes Attached. Information only, no additional board 
action necessary. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met June 9, 2015 and made the following recommendations (Minutes 
attached): 


DDS 

a. 	 Approve the hiring oftwo (2) Child Protection Social Workers. C42, $19.54 per hour. 
b. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of Child Support Team Leader Jodi Blesener effective June 26, 

2015 and authorize the creation, and filling, of a Child Support Supervisor position in lieu of 
backfilling the Child Support Team Leader position. 

Auditor 
Acknowledge the termination of Deputy Auditor-Treasurer Nicole Ollig, effective May 29,2015 
and approve backfill. 

Jail 
-Acknowledge the resignation of part-time Corrections Officer Rick Maitrejean, effective June 21, 

2015, and approve backfill. 
Sheriff 

Acknowledge the termination of full-time Dispatcher Dianne Meier, effective May 30,2015, and 
a. 	 approve backfill of the full-time vacancy created by termination; 
b. 	 approve backfill of the vacancy created by promotion ofpart-time internal candidate to the full-

time position, if applicable. 

Administrator 


a. 	 Approve the Economic Development Coordinator job description. 

June 16, 2015Page 2Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY 


.MINNII:sOT A 
 PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, June 16,2015,10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes of June 2, 2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - May 11, 2015 
Initiative Foundation correspondence - June 4,2015 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Regular Meeting Minutes - April 22, 2015 

G) Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 Review Mav, 2015 Cash Balance (attached) 
Fund 
General Fund 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund 

Land Management Fund 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

May 31,2014 
(2,379,289.47) 

(833,726.07) 

2,336,411.68 

2,004,604.99 
$14,632,119.85 

May 31, 2015 Increase(Decrease) 
(756,779.51) 1,622,509.96 

(1,115,204.54) (281,478.47) 

3,711,129.32 1,374,717.33 

2,320,984.29 316,379.30 
$17,342,409.89 $2,710,290.04 

2. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 
Consider approval of Application for Exempt Permit for Ruffed Grouse Society-Rum River Chapter to 
conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on August 8, 2015 at Wings North, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine 
City (Pokegama Township). 

Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 1 	 June 16, 2015 



3. 	 Reco~mendation for Mana~ing Care Organizations for MinnesotaCare in Pine County 

ConsIder approval ofResolutlOn 2015-23, Recommendation for UCare and Health Partners as the 

Managing Care Organizations for MinnesotaCare for Pine County. Authorize Board Chair and 

Administrator to sign Resolution. 

4. 	 Lateral Transfer of Staff 
Consider approval of the lateral transfer ofpublic health nurses Karen Engh and Mickey VanVleet to the 
open positions in the Adult Health Division ofPublic Health, effective June 17,2015, at $23.01 per hour 
and to approve the backfill of these positions. 

5. 	 New Hires 
Consider approval of the hiring of two (2) temporary AIS Watercraft Inspectors, Juanita Decker and 
David Russell, effective May 30,2015, $10 per hour. 

6. 	 Personnel (Full-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Consider approval of full-time status for Children's Services Social Worker Shelly Anderson, effective 
June 10, 2015. 

7. 	 Training 
Consider approval of attendance by Child Protection Social Worker Kristen Schroeder to attend 
ComerHouse Basic Forensic Interview Training, August 24-28, 2015, Minneapolis. Scholarship covers 
the cost of training; lodging, $650, Mileage $80. Total cost: $730. Funds available in the 2015 Health & 
Human Services budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

The Facilities Committee met June 3, 2015. Minutes Attached. Information only, no additional board 
action necessary. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met June 9,2015 and made the following recommendations (Minutes 
attached): 

HHS 
a. 	 Approve the hiring of two (2) Child Protection Social Workers. C42, $19.54 per hour. 
b. 	 Acknowledge the resignation ofChild Support Team Leader Jodi Blesener effective June 26, 

2015 and authorize the creation, and filling, of a Child Support Supervisor position in lieu of 
backfilling the Child Support Team Leader position. 

Auditor 
Acknowledge the termination of Deputy Auditor-Treasurer Nicole Ollig, effective May 29,2015 
and approve backfill. 

Jail 
-Acknowledge the resignation of part-time Corrections Officer Rick Maitrejean, effective June 21, 

2015, and approve backfill. 
Sheriff 

Acknowledge the termination of full-time Dispatcher Dianne Meier, effective May 30,2015, and 
a. 	 approve backfill of the full-time vacancy created by termination; 
b. 	 approve backfill of the vacancy created by promotion ofpart-time internal candidate to the full

time position, if applicable. 

Administrator 


a. 	 Approve the Economic Development Coordinator job description. 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 2 	 June 16, 2015 



AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY 


M'lNNlii:soTA 
 PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, June 16,2015, 10:00 a.m. 

Board Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 


A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes of June 2, 2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
East Central Regional Library Board Minutes - May 11, 2015 
Initiative Foundation correspondence - June 4,2015 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Regular Meeting Minutes April 22, 2015 

G) Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. Review Mav. 2015 Cash Balance (attached) 
Fund 
General Fund 
Health and Human 
Services Fund 
Road and Bridge Fund 

May 31,2014 
(2,379,289.47) 

(833,726.07) 

2,336,411.68 

Land Management Fund 2,004,604.99 
TOTAL (inc non-major 
funds) 

$14,632,119.85 

2. Application for Exempt Permit 

May 31,2015 Increase(Decrease) 
(756,779.51) 1 .96 

(l,115,204.54) (281,478.47) 

3,711,1 1,3 ,7.7.33 

2,320,984.29 316,379.30 
$17,342,409.89 $2,710,290.04 

Consider approval of Application for Exempt Permit for Ruffed Grouse Society-Rum River Chapter to 
conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on August 8, 2015 at Wings North, 19379 Homestead Road, Pine 
City (Pokegama Township). 

Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 1 	 June 16, 2015 



3. 	 Recommendation for Managing Care Organizations for MinnesotaCare in Pine County 
Consider approval ofResolution 2015-23, Recommendation for UCare and Health Partners as the 
Managing Care Organizations for MinnesotaCare for Pine County. Authorize Board Chair and 
Administrator to sign Resolution. 

4. 	 Lateral Transfer of Staff 
Consider approval of the lateral transfer ofpublic health nurses Karen Engh and Mickey Van Vleet to the 
open positions in the Adult Health Division ofPublic Health, effective June 17,2015, at $23.01 per hour 
and to approve the backfill of these positions. 

5. 	 New Hires 
Consider approval of the hiring of two (2) temporary AIS Watercraft Inspectors, Juanita Decker and 
David Russell, effective May 30,2015, $10 per hour. 

6. 	 Personnel (FuU-Time Status/Completion of Probationary Period) 
Consider approval of full-time status for Children's Services Social Worker Shelly Anderson, effective 
June 10,2015. 

7. 	 Training 
Consider approval of attendance by Child Protection Social Worker Kristen Schroeder to attend 
CornerHouse Basic F.orensic Interview Training, August 24-28, 2015, Minneapolis. Scholarship covers 
the cost of training; lodging, $650, Mileage $80. Total cost: $730. Funds available in the 2015 Health & 
Human Services budget. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

The Facilities Committee met June 3, 2015. Minutes Attached. Infonnation only, no additional board 
action necessary. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met June 9, 2015 and made the following recommendations (Minutes 
attached): 


HHS 

a. 	 Approve the hiring of two (2) Child Protection Social Workers. C42, $19.54 per hour. 
b. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of Child Support Team Leader Jodi Blesener effective June 26, 

2015 and authorize the creation, and filling, ofa Child Support Supervisor position in lieu of 
backfilling the Child Support Team Leader position. 

Auditor 
Acknowledge the tennination ofDeputy Auditor-Treasurer Nicole Ollig, effective May 29,2015 
and approve backfill. 

Jail 
-Acknowledge the resignation of part-time Corrections Officer Rick Maitrejean, effective June 21, 

2015, and approve backfill. 
Sheriff 

Acknowledge the tennination of full-time Dispatcher Dianne Meier, effective May 30,2015, and 
a. 	 approve backfill of the full-time vacancy created by tennination; 
b. 	 approve backfill of the vacancy created by promotion ofpart-time internal candidate to the full

time position, if applicable. 

Administrator 


a. 	 Approve the Economic Development Coordinator job description. 

Page 2 	 June 16. 2015Pine County Board a/Commissioners 



b. 	 Approve the hiring ofDr. Robert Musgrove as a part-time temporary (through December 31, 
2015) Economic Development Coordinator, effective July 1, 2015, with a starting wage of 
$32.00 per hour. 

Other items are for informational purposes only. 

3. 	 Recognition of Ed Melzark Retirement 
Recognition ofEnvironmental Tech Ed Melzark's retirement and over 15 years of service to Pine County. 

4. 	 New Employee Introductions 
Caleb Anderson, Land and Resource Manager 
Joe Sanders, GIS/Environmental Technician 

5. 	 Public Hearing @ 10:00 a.m. - Pine Lake Township and City of Brook Park 
Public hearing to consider adoption of: 

(a) Repeal of City of Brook Park Ordinance #9 with all amendments thereof and replace it with Pine 
County Ordinance 2015-02; and 

(b) Repeal ofArticle II, Section 3, Subpart M; Article II, Section 5; Article II, Section 7, Subpart L; 
and Article IV ofthe Pine Lake Township Zoning and Land Use Management Ordinance and 
replace with Pine County Ordinance 2015-03. 

6. 	 Public Hearing @ 10:15 a.m. - Amend Liquor Ordinance 
Public hearing to accept comments regarding the proposed amendments to Pine County's Liquor 
Ordinance and to allow 30 days for public comment. Consider formal adoption of the proposed 
amendments at the July 21,2015 regular board meeting. 

7. 	 2015 MCIT Member Report 
Presentation by Robert Goede, MClT Risk Management Consultant. 

8. 	 Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Services, Inc. (CMJTS) 
Annual update by Barbara Chaffee and staff. 

9. 	 Award Contract #1502 
Award bid for Contract #1502 to the lowest responsible bidder as determined by the County Engineer for 
the following: CP 058-012-001, located on CSAH 12, between CSAH 11 and 5th Street; CP 058-046-001, 
located on CSAH 46, between TH 23 and 0.25 miles SE; and SAP 058-639-012, located on CSAH 39, 
between CSAH 34 and CSAH 61. 

10. End of May 2015 Financial Update 

11. Commissioner Updates 
East Central Regional Juvenile Center Advisory Committee 
Soil & Water Conservation District 
East Central Solid Waste Commission 
East Central Regional Library Board 
AMC District 1 Meeting 
Agricultural Extension Education Planning Meeting 
Board of Equalization 
Other 

12. Other 

Pine County Board o/Commissioners Page 3 	 June 16. 2015 



13. Upcoming Meetings -(Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, June 16,2015,8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
b. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, June 16,2015,10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine 

City, Minnesota. 
c. 	 Public Safety Committee, Tuesday, June 16,2015,1:30 p.m., Commissioners' Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
d. 	 Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board, Wednesday, June 17,2015,9:00 a.m., Kanabec County 

Courthouse, Mora, Minnesota. 
e. 	 East Central Regional Development Commission, Monday, June 22, 2015, 7:00 p.m., 100 Park 

Street So, Mora, Minnesota. 
f. 	 Special Meeting-Committee of the Whole, Tuesday, June 23, 2015, 9:00 a.m., International Union 

of Operating Engineers (Local 49), 40276 Fishtail Road, Hinckley, Minnesota. 
g. 	 NLX, Wednesday, June 24, 2015,10:00 a.m., Board Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
h. 	 Northeast Regional Radio Board, Thursday, June 25, 2015,10:00 a.m., Jail Training Room, 


Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

1. 	 GPS 45:93 Annual Meeting, Friday, June 26, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Pine Technical & Community 

College/Pine Innovation Center Classroom, 900 4th Street, Pine City, Minnesota. 
j. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, July 2,2015,3:00 p.m., Public Health Building, 

Sandstone, Minnesota. 
k. 	Facilities Committee, Monday, July 6, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference Room, 


Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. (RESCHEDULED from July 1, 2015) 

1. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, July 7, 2015,10:00 a.m., Public Health Building, Sandstone, 

Minnesota. 

14. Adjourn 

Page 4 	 June 16, 2015Pine County Board ofCommissioners 



MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, June 2, 2015,10:00 a.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr Steve Chaffee ,, 
Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Hallan requested the following additions to the Agenda: 
Consent: Item #6. Mille Lacs Corporate Ventures d/b/a Grand Casino Hinckley - Law Enforcement 

Service Agreement 
Regular: Item #6A. Legislative Update 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the May 19,2015 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the May 26, 2015 Special Meeting and Committee 
of the Whole. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - May 2015 
Pine County Soil and Water Conservation District Minutes May 7, 2015 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. 	 Mav, 2015 Disbursements 


Disbursements Journal Report, May 1,2015 -May 31, 2015. 


2. 	 Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling 
Approve Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity for the Pokegarna 
Lake Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Tommy'S Lakeside Bar and Grill, 10762 
Lakeview Shore Drive, Pine City (Pokegama Township). 

3. 	 Temporary Liquor License 
Approve a Temporary Liquor License for Ann M. Hawley Marczak for an anniversary party July 25
26,2015 at the Northwest Company Fur Post, 12251 Voyageur Lane, Pine City. Subject to the Pine 
County Sheriff and State of Minnesota. 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 	 June 2,2015 



4. 	 Applications for Repurchase 
Approve Resolution 2015-20 for the Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a lO-year contract (PID 
43.0605.000), Layton Gunderson; and Resolution 2015-21 for the Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land 
on a lO-year contract (PID 39.0001.000), Cheetah Properties LLC, and authorize Board Chair and 
County Auditor to sign. 

5. 	 Restorative Justice/Juvenile Diversion Contract 

Approve Restorative Justice/Juvenile Diversion Contract. 


6. 	 Mille Lacs Corporate Ventures Service Agreement 
Approve Service Agreement between Mille Lacs Corporate Ventures d/b/a Grand Casino-Hinckley and 
Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe Indians and the Pine County Sheriffs Office for law enforcement coverage 
at the Grand Casino-Hinckley during high volume weekends, special events and concerts; authorize 
Board Chair and Sheriff to sign. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Recommendation for UCare as the Managed Care Organization 

Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss provided an overview of the process necessary to provide 
managed health care services to HHS clientele in Pine County. Health & Human Services reviewed and 
evaluated proposals from various health care providers. The county's recommendations will be sent to the 
state ofMinnesota for the state's review. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-17, Recommendation for DCare as the 
Managing Care Organization for Pine County. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 PHASE Contract 
Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss provided an overview of services PHASE provides for the 
county, stating HHS pays for actual services rendered. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the PHASE contract for 2015. Second by Commissioner 
Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

3. 	 Update on Health & Human Services Staff Locations 
Health & Human Services Director Becky Foss indicated no Pine County employees are occupying the 
John Wright building. These employees have been moved to either the Pine Government Center (Pine 
City) or the Public Health building (Sandstone). 

4. 	 Lakes & Pines 
Lakes & Pines Community Services Department Director Lezlie Sauter provided an overview of family 
homeless prevention and assistance provided by Lakes & Pines. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2015-18 Authorizing Administration of 
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program (July 1,2015 
- June 30, 2017) and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner 
Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-19 Authorizing Administration of 
Minnesota Department of Human Services-Office of Economic Opportunity's Homeless Programs (July 
1,2015 June 30, 2017) and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

5. 	 Award Bid for Contract #1501 
County Engineer Mark LeBrun stated May 11,2015 bids were opened for Contract #1501 for SP 058
646-029, located on CSAH 46 between CSAH 49 and TH 23, in Kerrick. The engineer's estimate for the 

Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 2 	 June 2,2015 



project was $1,066,238, the bid from KGM Contractors, Inc. was $917,522.50 (approximately 13.95% 

under the engineer's estimate). 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to award the bid for Contract #1501 to KGM Contractors, Inc. for SP 

SP58-646-029, $917,522.55 and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign the Contract. 

Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 


6. Annual County Audit 
County Administrator David Minke stated currently counties are required to have an annual audit 
performed by the state auditor's office, however a county may request the state auditor exempt them and 
allow an audit be performed by a certified public accounting firm. Minke stated it could benefit Pine 
County, both financially and timeliness, to be allowed this option. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-22, Selection ofan Auditor to Complete 
the Annual County Audit, and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

6A. 	Legislative Update 
County Administrator David Minke stated (1) county program aid stayed constant, (2) more funding is 
available for probation officer reimbursement, and (3) library funding is tied up in the education bill 
which had been vetoed; and there is no funding for out-of-home placements under Indian Child Welfare 
Act. 

7. Commissioner Updates 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board: Chair Hallan stated he met with Kathi Ellis on June 1,2015 

and did telephone interviews with two firms to help the joint Community Health Board complete a 
strategic visioning process. They will present a recommendation at the June 16th joint Community 
Health meeting. 

Mille Lacs Band Meeting: Reminder of the AMC District 1 Meeting June 11-12,2015. 
Northeast Regional Radio Board: Chair Hallan indicated a representative from the sheriffs office attends 

the Operators' meetings; possible increase in the 911 fees. 
Arrowhead Counties Association: Commissioner Rossow stated discussion was held regarding the 

legislative session and the hiring of state/private auditor. 
Central Regional EMS Committee: Commissioner Ludwig stated the grant came through for the next two 

years; update on communities EMT/sharing info between hospitals and ambulance staff; Pine County's 
reimbursement policy/funding for training. 

Snake River Watershed: 	Commissioner Mohr stated the job description was finalized for the education
outreach position. 

Other: None. 

8. 	 Upcoming Meetings were reviewed. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 10:38 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for June 16,2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

-_... _---------- 
Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 3 	 June 2,2015 

http:917,522.55
http:917,522.50


SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

Regular Meeting 


Tuesday, June 2, 2015,10:00 a.m. 

Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 


Chair Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Steve Chaffee, 
Curt Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County 
Administrator David Minke. 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion 
carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the May 19,2015 board meeting and Summary 
for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the Minutes of the May 26, 2015 Special Meeting and Committee 
of the Whole. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report - May 2015 
Pine County Soil and Water Conservation District Minutes - May 7, 2015 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. 
Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Commissioner Chaffee moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Rossow. 
Motion carried 5-0. 

Disbursements Journal Report, May 1,2015 - May 31, 2015. 

Approve Application for Premises Permit and Lease for Lawful Gambling Activity for the Pokegama 
Lake Association to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling at Tommy's Lakeside Bar and Grill, 10762 
Lakeview Shore Drive, Pine City. 

Approve a Temporary Liquor License for Ann M. Hawley Marczak for an anniversary party July 25
26,2015 at the Northwest Company Fur Post, 12251 Voyageur Lane, Pine City. Subject to the Pine 
County Sheriff and State of Minnesota. 

Approve Resolution 2015-20 for the Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a lO-year contract, Layton 
Gunderson and Resolution 2015-21 for the Repurchase of Tax Forfeited Land on a 10-year contract 
Cheetah Properties LLC. 

Approve Restorative Justice/Juvenile Diversion Contract. 

Summary of Board Minutes Pine County Board ofCommissioners Page 1 June 1, 1()lS 



Approve Service Agreement between Mille Lacs Corporate Ventures d/b/a Grand Casino-Hinckley and 
Mille Lacs Band ofOjibwe Indians and the Pine County Sheriffs Office for law enforcement coverage 
at the Grand Casino-Hinckley. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-17, Recommendation for UCare as the 
Managing Care Organization for Pine County. Second by Commissioner Chaffee. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the PHASE contract for 2015. Second by Commissioner 
Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve Resolution 2015-18 Authorizing Administration of 
Minnesota Housing Finance Agency's Family Homeless Prevention and Assistance Program (July 1,2015 
- June 30, 2017). Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-19 Authorizing Administration of 
Minnesota Department ofHuman Services-Office of Economic Opportunity's Homeless Programs (July 
1,2015 - June 30, 2017). Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to award the bid for Contract #1501 to KGM Contractors, Inc. for SP 
SP58-646-029, $917,522.55. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve Resolution 2015-22, Selection ofan Auditor to Complete 
the Annual County Audit. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 5-0. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 10:38 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for June 16, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Board Room, Pine 
County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the 
county's website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's 
office. 

Page 2 June 2,2015Summary ofBoard Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us
http:917,522.55


ECRl Ubrary Board Minutes 

Date: Monday, May 11, 2015 

Time: 9:30 am 

Place: Milaca Community library 

Present: Anderson, Gene (Kanabec); Chaffee, Steve (Pine); Goddard, Carol {Pine}; Hommes, 

linda (Aitkin); Jensen, Robert (Kanabec); Kramersmeier, Charlotte (Mille lacs); lee, Karen 

(Isanti); McMahon, George (Chisago); Mis/ura, Audrey (Isanti); Niemi, Don (Aitkin); Raisanen, 

James (Aitkin); Reynolds, Genny (Mille lacs); Sauer, Tom (Mille lacs); Schlumbohm, William 

(Chisago); Warring, Mike (Isanti) 

Staff: Misselt, Barbara (Director, ECRl); lydon, Carla (Assistant Director, ECRl); Anderson,Shelly 

(Admin Serv Mgr, ECRL) 


Guests: Usa Wagner (Milaca Branch librarian); Carl Nordquist (auditor); Ardy Becklin, lody 


Chambers, Yvonne Sauer (Milaca Friends of the library) 


Absent: Arseneau Lee, Use (Kanabec); Byrne, Richard (Chisago); Swanson, Margery (Pine) 


Call to Order: 


President Raisanen called the May 2015 meeting of the East Central Regional library to order at 


9:30a.m, 


Pledge of Allegiance & Introductions: 


Sauer introduced Branch librarian Usa Wagner and Friends ofthe Milaca library. 


Adopt/Amend Agenda: 


Misselt: Move audit report to after financials. 


M/S/P: unanimous 


McMahon/Misiura to adopt agenda as amended. 


Period for Public comment 

None 

Approval of Previous Minutes 

M/S/P: unanimous 

1 



McMahan/Reynolds to approve minutes a5 presented. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Lee/Misiura to approve April 2015 bills. 

Jensen: To clarify, the credit card statement is reviewed as well. lee: Yes. McMahon: What is 

the $1000 to the Friends of the St. Paul library for? lVIisselt: Will review records and send email 

regarding this expense. 

Financial Reports: 

M/S/P: unanimous 

Lee/Anderson to accept the April 2015 finanCial report as presented. 

Question regarding public relations expense. Misselt: summer reading materials - prices went 

up. This expense has mostly been incurred for 2015. Question regarding miscellaneous being 

overbudget. Misselt: lobbying expense. Could not go under professional services as that 

money is funded by RlBSS. This was the only other place for this expense. 

2014 Audit 

Nordquist presented the results of the 2014 audit. He pointed out that the Independent 

Auditor's report shows a clean opinion. Everything looks better for the library including 

information that is being received to review (as compared to several years ago). 

Increase in net assets of $272,415. Nordquist stated that there should always be an increase to 

deal with cash flow issues. Fund balance needs to be at 50-60% of expenditures. There's a 

minimum wage hike coming and the library is in a good financial position. 

Net assets includes all of library assets including special funds (ie. legacy funds, gifts, etc.) 

Statement on pg. 20 shows how county appropriations are being allocated under the general 

fund. 

Board wishes the following changes be made to the auditor's report: 

• 	 Correct errors on two pages as noted. 

• 	 Add line on pg. 7 of the Management letter to differentiate General Fund cash and 

Special Revenue cash. 

2 



M/S/P: unanimous 


Niemi/Sauer to accept auditor's report with recommended changes. 


ECRL Administrative Reports 

A. 	 Director's Organizational Report 

Additions: MALF workshop will be held in Aitkin. Karen Pundsack has been named the 
new director at Great River Regional Library. 

B. 	 Branch Highlights 

See written report. i<ramersmeier reported on National library Week activities in 
Princeton. Sheets with comments from public were available for Board to review. 

Other Reports 

None 

Old Business 

A. 	 Library Automation recommendation - Received proposals from Equinox and lnitd, LtC 

(the independent contractor who has been managing our account for PALS). Misselt 

and Ledin had a phone meeting with sales representative from Equinox and 

questions/concerns that addressed some concerns}. ECRL management recommends 

pursuing contract with Equinox. 

M/S/P: unanimous 

McMahon/Niemi to accept proposal with Equinox and begin contract negotiations 

Niemi: What did PALS cost? Misselt: $49,000 Will need to budget slightly more for 

Equinox for support... since some services will be available on an as-needed basis. 

Approximately $5,000 more than contract. 

B. 	 Extension of PALS agreement 

M/S/P; unanimous 


Misiura/Reynolds to enter into month to month contract with PALS per terms ofletter. 


New Business 

3 



A. 	 leave of absente request 

M/S/P: unanimous 


Misiura/McMahon to approve leave ofabsence as presented. 


Jensen; objects to leave of absence terminology. Prefers temporary reduction in hours 

with benefits. 

B. 	 Solicitation Policy 

Schlumbohm recommends removal of last line fr~l'r1p~()j),()~~~J)()~!_<:Y~ 

M/S/P: unanimous 


McMahon/Lee to approve Solicitation Policy as amended. 


Trustee Issues 

A. 	 Legislative Report 

Formula change wording and increase regarding RlBSS is in Senate Omnibus Education 

Bill, not in House version. Legacy BIII- House proposed $1.5/$2.5 million. Senate 

proposed $2.95 million per year. 

Future Agenda Items 

Meeting room policies (Fall 2015) 
CMLE - St. Cloud State 1 yr. extension of lease. 

Next meeting Monday, June 8, 2015 at ECRL Headquarters in Cambridge 

M/S/P: unanimous 


McMahon/Lee to adjourn at 11:33 am. 


Audrey Misiura, Secretary 
Carla Lydon, Recorder 

4 



--- - - -

June 4,2015 
ifound.org 

David Minke 
Pine County Administrator 
635 Northridge Dr NW 
Pine City, MN 55063 

Dear Mr. Minke & members ofthe Pine County Board of Commissioners, 

On behalf of the Initiative Foundation, it is our privilege to express this sincere thank you. We 
were delighted to receive your 2015 pledge payment of $7,250. 

Your financial partnership assures our continued economic development activity in your 
community. We have been, and continue to be, an active force for economic development, 
community planning, leadership development and donor services in Central Minnesota. 

Please know that your investment in Central Minnesota is deeply valued and conservatively 
managed. The Foundation is proud to maintain an average charitable return on investment of 
452 percent. If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call our office directly. 

Thank you again for your generosity, 

L_~~/~6 . 
Kathy Gaa swyk Eric Stommes ;,; -t;/f 'f6"'";1 

President 1z..J \ Vice President for ExternaT Relations 
y~~~. 
~ 

P.S. - The Foundation hosts and manages family foundations, nonprofit endowments and a 
variety of other charitable funds. Please keep us in mind as a resource for leaving a legacy in 
your community. 

As a 501{c)(3) nonprofit organization, your Initiative Foundation contribution is tax-deductible to the extent 

allowed by law. The Foundation owns and manages financial contributions for the benefit of central Minnesota 


communities, and no goods or services are exchanged for your gift. 

Please retain this letter for your tax records. 


Equal opportunity lender, provider and employer.Powering Possible 

http:ifound.org


.PINE COUNTY HRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

pinehra@ecenet.com 

Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting of the Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on April 22, 20 15, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners ofthe HRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Jan Oak, Cheri Drilling, Carl Steffen, and Greg 
Kvasnicka. Staff member present was Executive Director Janice Gustafson. Two guests 
were present from Stillwater Investments, Jim Tonrey and Eric Bratvold. There were no 
residents present. 

I. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Board Chair D, Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 Jim Tonrey and Eric Bratvold presented to the Board members the HRA's 
portfolio appraisal. They also discussed present and future investment strategies 
fortheHRA. 

3. 	 The HRA Board minutes from March 25, 2015, were reviewed by the Board 
members. A motion was made by G. Kvasnicka and was seconded by C. 
Drilling to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

4. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. Steffen to 
approve the financial statements and the investment report. Motion carried: 
Yeas 5, Nays O. 

5. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

6. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. There are no vacancies at either Manor at this point in time. 
All the necessary renovations and cleaning ofFM #5 were completed in 
eight days and a new resident immediately moved-in. 

b) 	After review and discussion, a motion was made by C. Steffen and was 
seconded by J. Oak to have landscaping blocks and landscaping rocks 

1 

mailto:pinehra@ecenet.com


placed in the garden areas on the back side ofthe building and around 
the Sandstone Manor sign and big rock garden. In addition, landscaping 
rock will be added to the garden areas on the front side ofthe building. 
Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

7. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 Annual unit inspections have been scheduled by J. Gustafson. Board 
Chair D. Stockamp will assist at the Sandstone Manor on May 13,2015, 
and J. Oak will assist at the Finlayson Manor on May 14,2015. 

b) 	 A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was seconded by 
C. Steffen to cash in two maturing CD's and invest the money with 
Stillwater Investments. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

8. 	 Comments/Questions. There were no residents present. 

9. 	 A motion was made by C. Drilling and was seconded by J. Oak to adjourn the 
meeting at 3:15 p.m. Motion carried: Yeas 5, Nays O. 

10. The next HRA Board meeting is scheduled for May 27, 2015, at the Finlayson 
Manor. 

B:~~ ~~~D 
Dorothy Stockamp Janice S. Gustafson 
HRA Board Chair Executive Director 

2 




PINE COIJNTV 
~1I.t:rI'... 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: June 16, 2015 

fZl County Board 
iii Consent Agenda n 

Regular Agenda 5 mirt!lD 1I) milts.W 15 miftsD OdterD 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other~____ 


Background information on Item: 

May. 2015 Cash Balance 

Action Requested: 

Fi.nancia I Impact: 



TREASURER1S CASH TRIAL BALANCE COMPARISON 

May 2014 May 2015 

FUND BALANCE 8ALANCE DIFFERENCE 

1 GENERAL (2,379,289.47) (756,179.51) 1,622,509.96 
12 H&HS ,833,726.07, (1,115,204.54) l281,478.47) 
13 - ROAD & BRIDGE 2,336,411.68 3,711.129.32 1,374,717.33 
22· LAND 2,004,604.99 2,320,984.29 316,379.30 

TOTAL (incl non~major funds) $14,632,119.85 $17,342,409.89 2,710,290.04 



***** Pine County ***** CATHY] 

6/8/15 12:56PM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE As of 5 


CUITent 

1 Gen~'j"al Revenu" tuml 

:t661.974,3S 
R~'i:eiptS 355,310.90 1',793.493.99 
Ois!mfs{'ments 428,948,74- 2.581,795.10~ 

Ph}Toll 750,054,34- 3,977,524.69
Journal !:nttil'$ 2,159,156- 347.072.;54 

Fund 'l'mal , , , • 925.851,74- 4.418.153.136- 756.779,51

12 Health & Human SerVlces 420 II&! is-Im:ome Mhllltl'fllilKC 

2,016,009,ms 
Rt'(d~lt5 215,967.05 694.66Q.67 
OI1>buTS\'n1eTlt!> 46.692.79- 306,898.S6
Pawnll 11:18.94892' a22.!!l254~ 

,Inurn,,] f,ntril:'~ 30,81526 82.103.08 
V~pt Totill , , , , , . 11,200.60 35.2,927,15- U'lfl3,QS2,11 s. 

12 Health 11< !Iuman Ser.'in'5 430 lI&lls-Social Service s "" 5., 
, ,961.233.98 


Ren'lpts 247,266,75 945,556.69 

Iii81luTsemerHs 1$,401,99- 122.263,51

551S 19S.466.1{l- 1,114,003.74

l)aYl'o!l 111.724.56- 762,938.3:2
Journai Entries 41,997.22 149.695.019 


94,335,34- 003,953,19- 2.865.187,11

12 Health &- !luman Ser.ict's 440 Childrens Collaborative m&Hs) 

0.00 
Dept Total. " .. CtOO 0,00 0.00 

12 Ilealth & Human Sel'\ices 481 Ntl.fgiJlg-Communil~' ,",!CoIro IH&Hsl 

188.681,36 
Rct:<:ilm 105.202.24 602.969.59 
[)1!-lbur$l'm~'1'l t!l 185.126,61- 482.3S9.OO
r'ayroll 70.9S1,98- 372.555.113
Journal ['ntries 0.00 , 1.253,00 

Copyright 2010 Integrated FbJancial Systems 

http:185.126,61-482.3S9.OO
http:602.969.59
http:105.202.24
http:41,997.22
http:19S.466.1{l-1,114,003.74
http:945,556.69
http:961.233.98
http:11,200.60
http:82.103.08
http:46.692.79-306,898.S6
http:694.66Q.67
http:215,967.05
http:750,054,34-3,977,524.69
http:428,948,74-2.581,795.10
http:1',793.493.99
http:355,310.90


***** Pine County ***** CATHYJ 
6/8/15 12:S6PM TREASURER'S CASH TRIAl. BALANCE As of 03/2015 Page 3 

fund 
Dept Total ..••.• 

Fund Total ..... 

13 Road & Rndgl: fund 

i«(,I:t'tpts 

Disbnrst!menls 
Paymll 
Journal Lntrit's 

Fund Total •••.. 

14 Dmh Mamtl.~naJlH l'>rl i\lIld 

Journa! fJH!WS 

Fund Totlil, .... 

20 COilllty-\'\'lde Rehab 1ST) flilld 

Rtn'ipls 
Journal Entrll.'s 

fund Total ..... 

21 sno MHz Pmjl'(:1 fund 

Fund Totlil ..... 

22 1.1nd Managt'IllNlI fund 

!\1!('l'lpts 

IYlsbursemmts 
Pa}TolJ 
.Inurnl'll fntrit:s 

Beginning 
Balance 

243,457.24 

1.511.228.11 

12.031.51 

189.13 

0.00 

2,089.541.86 

This 
Momh 

, 50.676.35

234,011.09

95.393.93 
448.597.32

, 67.146.12

2.055.00

522.404.51 .. 

0.00 

0.00 

0.01 

0.01 

0.02 

tWO 

137,955.14 

616.00
7.764.24

0.00 

1.'11) 
2i1Q.7U.19

1,497,602..53

4.448,636.71 

1.509.467.96

631.035.46

31,56726 

2.139.900.55 

30.42 

30.42 

0.12 

0.12 

0.24 

0.00 

370.234.89 

13.1:n.21
40,477.21
85,184.04

Current 
Ba1l!l!f.~ 

52,{)40.83

1,254.145,29 

3.711,129.32. 

12.061,93 

169,37 

0,00 

Copyright 2010 Int(~grated Financial Systems 

http:3.711,129.32
http:52,{)40.83
http:85,184.04
http:40,477.21
http:13.1:n.21
http:370.234.89
http:2.139.900.55
http:631.035.46
http:1.509.467.96
http:4.448,636.71
http:2i1Q.7U.19
http:7.764.24
http:137,955.14
http:522.404.51
http:2.055.00
http:67.146.12
http:448.597.32
http:95.393.93
http:234,011.09
http:50.676.35
http:2,089.541.86
http:12.031.51
http:1.511.228.11
http:243,457.24


5 6/8/15 12:56PM 

fJ!!1ri! 
Fund Total ..... 

29 Children's Callah (H&lI1i-) Agf'nq tund 

RN'ldpts 

I1lsbUIS{'ni~'n~5 

Journal Entriel> 
Oept Total ..... . 

fu.nc:! Total ••... 

35 2nO-l $1:1\'N R€'cnnstnICI Bond fund 

Fund TOlal •... , 

37 (n,m!') Railroad Authonty 

Dlsbl.lfsenl"lliS 

JOUnl.i!! bari(!s 

Fund Total ..•.. 

38 Fund 

('wid Total .... 

39 loniA G.O.ja\l BOl'ld.~ 

RlOceipts 
Dlsbilrs.ements 
Journal Entries 

Pund Total ••••. 

***** Pine County ***** 

TR£..<I\SURER'S CASH TRL~L BALANCE 

440 

58,312.24 

58,3' 2,24 

0,00 

5,043,78 

1,303.52 

99:U'52,24 

As of 

Current 
.ID!lanc~' 

2.320,984.29 

Ib1l! 
Msmtq 

129,554.134 231.436.43 

CbUdrens (ollabf)l'lIti'lll'! IH&Hsi 

53.562,67 

53,562,67 

0.00 

4.643,63 

1.303,5.2 

126,162.42 

2.37.2.00 

0.00 

6,55 

2,:na,S5 

2,lnt55 

0,00 

0.00 
0,00 

0,00 

OliO 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

0.00 

20l 0 inlp,"at 

28,5.00.00 

33,294.00

44,43 

4,749,51

4,149.51

0,,00 

'50000

299-135 

200.15

0.00 

2.909.68 
903,930.63~ 

33,931.13 

867,099,82

Financial Systems 

http:33,931.13
http:903,930.63
http:2.909.68
http:4,149.51
http:33,294.00
http:28,5.00.00
http:2.37.2.00
http:126,162.42
http:231.436.43
http:2.320,984.29
http:1,303.52
http:58,312.24


5 6/8/15 12:56PM 

Fund 
40 20 J Z (,.0" Courtll.}!.lSC SOlids 

OI~hut$(!trleJm 

Joum.a! f.ntril~l! 

Fund TotJiL , .•. 

41 20nS Bra Bonds 

Fund Total '" 

76 Group H~alr.b IIl~ fund (l).1;·t\1 

Rt'e('tl'ts 

OJ~btlt!';ltlnl:nt'i 

JnlJrmll fnlries 

f'und Total ••... 

80 COlmtr COU!'CtitlilS Agenn t;und 

il.ecetpt. 
l)isbufsemelHs 

Fund Total... . 

82 Ta\:('$ .i!Uld PenaJti('~ ,\genqi Fund 

Reci!ipts 
D!sbursemen~lI 

Journal Entti~s 
Pund Total ..... 

84 East Ct'n tral IJru!! Tillik hir.rIC Ag!ttlt)' fur 

Rf('"ipts 

Beginning 
Balance 

836,470,66 

a.oo 

712,30416

19.014..47 

963,797.96 

103,203.39 

***** Pine County ***** 
TREASURER'S CASH TRIAL BALANCE 

1~ 
HQpth 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

245.440.<12 

261.360,19

<11,208,00 

11.'1'11.77' 

9.298,81 
1,938,00

1,360,61 

, 4,836.631 ,B7 

5,927.610.35

CtOO 

8.909.221.52 

51.862.37 

'tTO 

141.725.00· 
26.163-1)9 

715.55un

0.00 

1.274.694.41 

1.280.943.01

21.880.00 

15,831.40 

465,537,13 
46'1,280,20

1,743.01

19,436,495,14 

6,456,EI';Z2.n

450,870.00

, 2,529.002.1.2 

91,349.90 

As or05 

Curren.t 
Kalann' 

120.908.1$ 

000 

69f5A73,36

17,271,40 

13,492,800.08 

Copyright 2010 fntPgratl:'d Financial Systems 

http:3,492,800.08
http:91,349.90
http:450,870.00
http:1,743.01
http:15,831.40
http:21.880.00
http:1.280.943.01
http:1.274.694.41
http:141.725.00
http:51.862.37
http:8.909.221.52
http:5,927.610.35
http:11.'1'11.77
http:103,203.39
http:963,797.96


89 

***** Pine County ***** 

6/8/15 12:56PM CASH TRIAL BALANCE Asof 

.fund 
f)H,l:mrl;('tlWl'll's 

Il)Umal t:mrh:s 
Flmd Total •...• 

H &, Us Collections Agency Fund 

Rec(~ipt5 

Dlsburst'lnt'nts. 
.Intimal Fntl'l('C': 

Dept Total. , ...• 

fund Total . . . . . 

All Fund;s, .." ..... 
R'~(I'IP!5 

Disbursements 
:'iSIS 

r.1~Toll 

.Journal Entries 

Total " ...... 

BOl 

6,368.21 

6.368.21 

9.858,800.57 

53,61931 

0.00 

1.B17.00" 

N{~II-I)~partmen!aI 

81.320.05 

12.181.54
12,812.48

4,319.91

4.319.91

15.384.221.54 
7.388,144.00

196,466.76

1,356.610.16
0.00 

7.442.399.66 

103.n()... 90~ 

229.80

5,990.80

272,664,94 

24.632.01
169.0n.OQ

19009.81 

79009.81 

30,434.124.92 

15.021,990.53
1.114.003.74~ 

6 .. 801.344.00
1.261.33

1.463.519.32 

Current 
Balanc.~ 

'97.212.59 

85.l7S.08 

85.378.08 

17.342.409.89 

COm·Tight 2010 Integrated Financial ,,, ••"...."".. 

http:17.342.409.89
http:85.378.08
http:85.l7S.08
http:97.212.59
http:1.463.519.32
http:1.261.33
http:801.344.00
http:1.114.003.74
http:15.021,990.53
http:30,434.124.92
http:79009.81
http:19009.81
http:169.0n.OQ
http:24.632.01
http:5,990.80
http:7.442.399.66
http:1,356.610.16
http:196,466.76
http:7.388,144.00
http:15.384.221.54
http:4.319.91
http:4,319.91
http:12,812.48
http:12.181.54
http:81.320.05
http:1.B17.00
http:9.858,800.57
http:6.368.21
http:6,368.21


( i.J.4: lLI. (i Nt" .." 11./ 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of :Meeting: June 16, 2015 

il t County Board 
III Consent Agenda 

R.egular Agenda 5 "tinD 10 minsO IS minsO OtberO 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Application for Exempt Permit Agenda 

Departwent: Auditor-Treasurer 
, (.:. I f,'_ 

8ackground information 011 Item: 

Application for Exempt Permit for Ruffed Grouse Society - Rum River Chapter to conduct 
Minnesota lawful gambling on August 8, 2015 at Wings North, 19379 Homestead Rd, Pine City 
(Pokegama Twp.) 

Action Requested: 

Financial Impact: 



MINNESOTA LAWFUL GAMBLING 
tG220 Application for Exempt Permit 
All exempt perrl"lIt may be 15.'SUed tG a "' ....""',.,nFjf' 

organtz<ttlQI'I that: 
• conducts lawful aa~"hljl'la on five or fewe1" days, and 
• awards less than in prIzes during a calendar 

year. 
If total raffle prize value for the calendar year will be 
$1,500 or less, contact tile to 
your county by calling 

ORGANIZATION INFORMATION 

Application Fee (non~refundable) 
Apphcatiol1s are processed in the order received. !f the apollcatlon 
is; postmarked or received 30 dayS ()t' more before the event, the 
apphcation fl!!e is $100; other-vise the fee is $150. 

Due to the high volume of 6<!lITlPt applications, payment of 
additional fees prior to 30 (jays before your event will not exj)edite 
service, flO!' are tetephone feQUt!Sts for expedited service aa;;epted. 

~~~::zation Ruffed Grouse ~OCle'[\I 

Minnesota Tax 10 
Number, If any: _______ 

Maihng
ADdress: .33480 Jackson St N_E___ 

Previous Gambi!ng X.31251~15-n08
Pe1"mlt Number: ______-_"'__~__ 

Federal Employer 10 
Number (FEIN), if any: 46·3768127 

City: ___..;:;,..___________ State: _t¥l_N___ ZIP: 55008 county:~.________ 

lames Govednlk 

NONPROFIT STATUS 

,v:erf NQnprof~t 
. Fraternal 0 Vetef<ilfls, 0 Other Nonprofit Organization 

Attach a copy of m!A\ of the following showing proof of nonprofit status: 

(00 NOT attach Il sales tax exempt status or federal employer ro number, as they are not proof of nonprofit status.) 

D A CUl'f'ent calendar year c.rtllficate of Good Stending 
Don't nave a copy' Obtain this certificate from: 

MN Secretary of State, Business Servites Division sec~ta"" Of State website, pl100e numoors: 
60 Empire Suite 100 WWYUiQs.st!}tt":-mn,l.I~ 
St. Pa.ul. MN 651-296-2803, or taU free 1-877-551-6767 o IRS 1"(l(Im@ tax lIIXemption (SOlCe» letter in your organization's name 

Don't have i copy? To obtain a copy of your federal income tax EXl!mpt letter, have an organization officer contact: the 
IRS toil tree at 1-877-629-5500. o IRS - Affiliate of natioft.l1l. statewide. or intematioll1al parent nonprofit organization (charter) 
If your organization falls under a panellt Ol"g4nltat.on, attach COPIe'S of ~ of the fQllowlng: 
1. IRS Getter parent organizatlon is a nonprofit 501(0::) organiZaf;;on With a group ruling, and 
2. the charter or your parent organization recognizing your organization as a subordinate. 

GAMBUNG PREMISES INFORMATION 

Name of premises where me 
(for raffles, list the site where 

event wilt Oil! CMducted 
draWing WIll take place): ~_W_jn~g:...s_N_o_rt_h_________~__________ 

City or . 
Township~ ~P,~tn~e_~__~~.______~c_~~___~~ Zip; S50~6,~3~~~~___ County: _P_io_e____.•_________ 

DateCs) of activity raffles, 
indicate the date the drawing): _0_8_-_0_8_-_20_1_5___________ 

Check eaen type of gambling actIVIty that YOlJr organization will conduct: o Bingo" Dnp!loard5'" 

WRi!lffie (total vah.t. of raffle prizes iiIIWilrded for the c:alendaryear. '1'____________1 

* Gambling equipment for lladOlewl1ee!s, pull-tabS, and tipboards must be obtaIned from ill dtstnbutof licensed by 
the Minnesota Gambling EXCEPTION: Bingo hard cards and bingo number selection d~\ilCe; may be borrowed 
from anothe1" of9anizatloo authori:led to conduct bingo, To ffnd a licensed distributor, go to www.mn.gov/gcb end dICk on 
Distributors under USTOFUCENSEES, Of c.lll 651-539-1900. 

www.mn.gov/gcb


I 

LG220 Application for Exempt Permit 

l.OCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT ACKNOWLEDGMENT (required before submitting application to 
the Minnesota Gambling Control Board) 

CITY APPROV.Al 

for a gambling premises 

located within city limits 


~"__. ihe application jS aCknowledged With no waitIng period. 

,....__ The appilcabon hi acknowlOO9~d With a 30·day wafting 
period, and aUows the Board to Issue a permit after 30 days 
(60 days for a 1 st class city), 

,__ The appllcatton is demed, 

Print City Name; 
~.~,"''''',"''--"''''''''''"'''~-

S19na~ure of City Personnel: 

--------,--"'-,. ".""·'U"'""*C, 

Title: Oilte: 
~,,-,--,--

,---, 
[lilt" ~ri~'iIl(Y t'iot\t't' - Thtl it'ifar""i'ltillf1 re<:jueSi:ed 
on thiS f<;>fm (<In(/ anyatta.chments) ".11 b,e u$lld 
[)y the Ga mnli!'!9 CO.ntrol Board (Board l to 
d@termine VOllr organf!i:i1hD"'"~ ~UiiJli'KiiJtion' to 
b<! ,n~ol\/ed ,n lawl\I! \l<Imtl11n1l a<:t.... lties .n 
M'Mllsota. Your organlu'Uon hi!!" the right tQ 
refuse to supply tile .nformat'on; 110weller, if 
VGU' t:)r\jitl1izatlOr, fl!~USt!S to supply thiS 
'nform.anor'1, the Board maV NIt tJ.e a!lle to 
det<ermml! vour o'9inization's qualifi.ciiJtion~ and, 
,,~ II consequence, may <1lf\Jsll to ,$lOu(: 11 permlt. 
If yo"r Qorgani2at1ofl suoPlills me mformllil;oo 
,equeste(l, the BoiIfd will be /lible to procf!ss the 

COUNTY APPROVAL 

for a gambling premises 


located jn a township 


__The appliC3tion IS acknowledged with no waiting period. 

__The application IS acknowledged with a 30-<1<1'1' waiting 
periOd, CInd allows tt1e: 60ard to jssue a permit after 
)0 days. 

__The 3pj)licatron IS denied. 

Pnnt County Name: .••• __ 

Slgnature of COl,lil'lty Personne1; 

>-,'._" 

Title; 
~- '"",",",' Date: . 

TOWNSHIP (if requin!ld by the county) 

On behalf of the township, I acknowledge that the organization 


rTh;-cftY;;;ountv must sign before 
submitting app'lication to the 

Gambling Control Board. 
. . 

is applYln9 for exempted gambling activity within the township 
limits. (A township has no statutory authontv to approve or 
deny an application, per Minn. Statutes, section 349.213,) 

Pl'lnt rownsh~p Name: ___..... _ 
"~~----

Signature of Township Officer.:~..~"~ 


Title: Date: 


CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S SIGNATURE (required) 

The information prowled In thIS application IS complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge, I acknowledge that the financial 
report Will be completed and returned ~thin 30 (j VS of the event date, 

Chief Executive Officer's Signature: ~,__" .. Date: 06-01-2015 
~lIture mu~t be CEO's ~ignature; d~s'Q~ee milY nGt 

Pl' ' James D. Govednikrnt Name._,_ ....... ' ""~_ ~...... ""........~._,~... -...."'" 	 .""""'"-~~., -*""~.. , 


REQUIREMENTS MAIL APPLICATION AND ATTACHMENTS 

Compifte II seplrate applkation for: 
• all gambling conducted on two or more consecutive days, or 
• aii gambling conducted on one d&y. 

Only one application IS reqUired If onE! or more raffle <:Irawlngs. are 
conducted on the samE! day, 

Financial report to be completed within 30 daY'S after the 
gambling activity is done: 
A financfal report form will be mailed wil:h your permIt Complete 
and return the finanoal report form to me Gambling Omtrof 
Board. 

Your orgarlilation must keep ali exempt records and reports for 
3-112 years (Minn. Statutes, sectlon ~'4q.166, stJIxi, ::I(f)I, 

Mail application with: 
__ a copy of 'your proof of nonprofit status,. and. 

__. application fee (non-refundable). If the appllcatron is 
pos,tmarked or r&E1VeO ]0 days or more before the event. 
the applicatu:m fee IS $100; otherwise the fee Is $lS0. 
Make check payable to state of Minnesota, 

To: 	 Gambling Control Board 
1111 West County Road S, Swte 100 South 
Roseville, !'<IN 55113 

Questions? 
Call the licenSing Section of the Gambling Control Board !!It 
651-539-1900. 

appiocatlon VOl'" OlfglO!l::alllOII's name and 
aCllll"l!Ss WUI be "'''b'le inlOrlmltiOl'I wtlCI1 ns:el ",ed 
D.... tl'le 8Ollrd. AI~ otner mfl)fmatlOI1 pro¥lded '.... '11 
be P,.,Vllte dataatrout ,/ovfOl"l!lanllat.on I",tll the 
Boan::! 15SIJeS the per miL When rhe Board '$SUes 
trle permit, all Il'lfOrmatlOfl p>'o\lideCl wdl bl!CQml;' 
Public, tf me 5ilard cI()es not 'SSUJ!! a permit, all 
,nformabt>n proVided re mains prjvilte. with the 
~xcl!!ptiOln 0' I'~Uf '''''~Inllil,on's name and 
>ilIadre,.!; which WII! remlll<l'l pu'DI!\:, !"'!Vat!! data 
a!:\out ynur org"nll<ltion are available ro bra 
membet;;, Board Si/li!f whose IM:)rK requires 
4e~\I1S to the Intormatloft; Mlftlles-otl'$ Depart· 

mem of Public Safety; AttCl<"M'I' General; 
C()mrn~IOI'Iers of Administration, MlnnesotCi 
Manag.ement &. 5llGget.and Re«entle; l>1!gISlat"<e" 
AY(I i~or. ""Itl" flal and Intemilt!Onal qarnbiino 
regulatory agentles; anyone jltJr$I.>ant to court 
order; other- indiviClua Is anti agenCies speQt.cati V 
authDnze<i b~ Mate Cl<" fe;;le.-;ll law ttl Mile aeee!:!: 
tc; twle U,fOrrNtloo; ifldlltldua!>l an" agerotles for' 
wllich law or ie>gal order author,zes a new use O~ 
Sharl119 of I nforrnawn 81'I:el' tim; nobt;e was 
g,ven; and an\l'Orie WIt'" yOur written consent 

ThiS form will be made available in IJ.lternabve format (I.E!. ICirge print,braille) upon request, 

http:ovfOl"l!lanllat.on
http:APPROV.Al


PlNECOUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_6_/1_6_/2_0_1_5______ 

[{] County Board 
Ii] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Ageuda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsD Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Resolution recommending UCare and Health Partners for MNCare 

rartment: _H_H_.:::;:::>_.S,..-----------------
. '~£)Dgg-U- tOE>5 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 
This resolution is very similar to the one adopted at the 6/2/2015 Board meeting. The resolution 
adopted at the 6/2/15 meeting was to support the recommendation made by the department for UCare 
as the Managed Care Organization (MCO) in Pine County for Medical Assistance recipients. In addition 
to recommending one MCO for medical assistance, HHS was also tasked with recommending two 
MCOs for MinnesotaCare. MinnesotaCare provides health insurance coverage to those who apply and 
are elgible (typically these are individuals who do not qualify for Medical Assistance, but are unable to 
afford health care coverage without some aSSistance). After scoring the proposals of the four 
responders (Blue Plus, Medica, UCare and Health Partners), the two organizations that scored the 
highest points were UCare and Health Partners. Once the resolution is adopted, it will be provided to 
the MN Department of Human Services (DHS). DHS also ranks the proposals and they also have 
decision making authority in which responders will be chosen for each county. Although this is the 
recommendation from Pine County, it does not mean that DHS will choose them to provide health care 
services to eligible recipients in Pine County. 

Action Requested: 

Adopt resolution 2015-23. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



Pine County 

Resolution 2015-23 


Recommendation for UCare and Health Partners as the MCOs for MNCare for 

Pine County 


WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Human Services has published a Request For 
Proposals to provide health care services to recipients of MinnesotaCare in 87 Minnesota 
counties including Pine County, and 

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Department of Human Services has requested County 
evaluations and recommendations regarding the Request For Proposals from each 
respective county; and 

WHEREAS, Blue Plus, Health Partners, Medica and UCare submitted proposals to 
provide managed health care services in Pine County; and 

WHEREAS, representatives of Pine County Health and Human Services have reviewed 
and evaluated the proposals; and 

WHEREAS, UCare and Health Partners have submitted proposals suitable to meet our 
needs to provide health care services to recipients of MinnesotaCare; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pine County Board of 
Commissioners supports the recommendation of Pine County Health and Human 
Services approving UCare and Health Partners as Managed Care Organization(s) 
(MCO(s)) providing managed health care services to MinnesotaCare recipients in Pine 
County. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair Date 

Attest: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 



PINECOUNT'Y 
MlNNIESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_6_/1_6_/2_0_1_5______ 

[{] County Board 
Ij] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 mins.D 15 minsD OtberD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Authorize transfer of PH staff to open positions; authorize backfill 

D*ertment: HHS 
t" .OO_<2L '....--toss 
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

There are currently two vacancies in Public Health in the Adult Health Division. The two 
vacancies arose due to Lori Fore's promotion and due to the resignation of Jamie Dickey. 
Lori Fore and I conducted interviews for the open positions on June 2. The positions have been 
offered to Karen Engh and Mickey Van Vleet. They both currently work in the Family Health 
Division under Christine Andres' supervision. Both of these hires would be considered lateral 
transfers. 

Mickey and Karen are the most recent hires in Pine County Public Health. The department is 
requesting that their pay be increased to the next lowest paid nurse. Currently, Mickey and 
Karen are at a Step 2 ($20.70 per hour). The department, upon their start dates to the new 
positions, would like to offer them an increase to Step 4 ($23.01 per hour). 

Action Requested: 

Authorize the lateral transfer of Karen Engh and Mickey Van Vleet to the open positions in the 
Adult Health Division of Public Health, effective June 17, 2015, at $23.01 per hour. The 
department is also requesting that the positions left vacant by Karen and Mickey be backfilled. 

Financial Impact: 

These positions are in the budget for Kanabec-Pine Community Health. There have been 
several leaves and vacancies in Public Health. It is my understanding that Kanabec-Pine 
Community Health is scheduled to be either at or below budget expenses for personnel at the 
end of the year. 



PINE COUNTY 
MlNNi:SO'l'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: June 16,2015 

~ County Board 

~ Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 ruins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ------ 

Agenda ltem: ____...;;A..;;;;;pr.;;;.p.&;;.;;;..ro.;;.,v.;...e;;...;;;;;H;;;;;;i=..;ri;;;;;;n;;;.z:g....o=..;f;;...W...;...;....;a;.;.;t;.;;;e.;;;..rc,;;;;r;;..:a:=..::f;..;;.t..;;;;;I~n~sp.:;.e.:;.;c;;.;t;.;;;o.;;;..r.;;;..s___ 

Depart~ent: ______...;;L~an;;;;;;d~S~e;;;;;;rv~ic;;..:e;.;;;s____________________________ 

~L~ 
Dep rtment Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

In the 2015 Pine County Aquatic Invasive Species Plan, the County board authorized the hiring of5 temporary 
watercraft inspectors to be stationed around the county at DNR boat landings. The purpose of these watercraft 
inspectors is to prevent any further spreading the AIS into Pine County. The positions were difficult to fill, 
however the final two spots have now been filled. 

These positions report directly to Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson. This is a part-time, non-exempt, 
non-union position. 

Action Requested: 

Approve the hiring of Watercraft Inspectors Dave Russell and Juanita Decker effective May 30,2015 with a 
starting wage of $10.00 per hour. 

Financial Impact: 

These positions will be funded out of the Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Aid. 



---------------------

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 6/16/2015 

[lJ County Board 

[jJ Consent Agenda 

o Regular Agenda 5 millsD 10 milisO 15 minsD Othero 

o Personnel Committee 

o Other ~____ 

Agenda Grant regular status to social worker 

D~pa,tment:_H_H__S____________________________________ 
/! ?
'Lt~ 

Backgl"Ound information on Item: 

Shelly Anderson transferred to the children's services unit in December (she had previously 
worked in the adult and disabilities unit). Shelly is currently under the supervision of Beth Jarvis. 
She has successfully passed her probation period. 

Action Requested: 

Grant regular status to Shelly Anderson effective June 10, 2015. 

Financial Impact: 

N/A 



PlNECOUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:_6_/1_6_/2_0_1_5_______ 

[Z] County Board 
Ij] Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsO 10 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Authorize training for child protection social worker 

<}7rtmeDt: HHS 

gJXgb/~
Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 

HHS has been working with the County Attorney's Office and the Pine County Sheriff's Office on 
our processes for conducting protocol interviews, which are used when children disclose sexual 
abuse. We applied as a multi-disciplinary team to obtain three scholarships so that one worker 
from each agency can attend training on how to conduct basic forensic interviews. A 
scholarship was awarded to our team, valued at $1,100 per individual. Each department is still 
responsible for other costs (lodging, gas, meals). Kristen Schroeder is the designated individual 
from HHS to attend the training. The training is five days long and is held at CornerHouse in 
Minneapolis (CornerHouse is nationally known for its work with children who have disclosed 
abuse). 

Action Requested: 

Authorize child protection social worker Kristen Schroeder to attend CornerHouse Basic 

Forensic Interview Training in Minneapolis from August 24 to August 28, 2015. 


Financial Impact: 

The scholarship covers the cost of the training. Lodging- $650 and mileage- $80. There are 
funds in the HHS budget to cover those costs. 



MINUTES 
of 

Pine County Facilities Committee Meeting 

Wednesday, June 3, 2015, 9:00 a.m. 

Commissioners' Conference Room 


Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Members present: Commissioner Matt Ludwig, Commissioner Josh Mohr 

Others Present: Mark LeBrun, County Engineer; David Minke, County Administrator; Melissa 
Jancourt, RSP Architects; and Rachel Usher, RSP Architects. 

Commissioner Ludwig called the meeting to order at 9:05 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 2-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the May 11,2015 Minutes. Second by 
Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 2-0. 

Melissa Jancourt and Rachel Usher from RSP Architects presented information on what their 
firm does and what space planning involves. The process gathers qualitative and quantitative 
data about workers' activities and needs for space. The process engages employees and focuses 
on the customer experience. 

The consensus was that the focus should be on the main-11oor courthouse, Pine Government 
Center, and Public Health Building. 

Initial information needed by a planning consultant is: 
Number of buildings by square footage 
Head count by department 
Location by department 
Interactions of those departments--other county departments, customers, etc. 

With no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11 :00 a.m. 



PINE COUNTY PERSONNEL COMMITTEE 

Minutes 


June 9, 2015, 9:30 a.m. 

Commissioners' Conference Room, Pine County Courthouse 


Pine City, Minnesota 

Members Present: Commissioner Chaffee 

Commissioner Rossow 
Others Present: County Administrator David Minke, County Attorney Reese Frederickson, HR Manager 
Matt Christenson, County Auditor/Treasurer Cathy Clemmer, HHS Director Becky Foss, Social Services 
Supervisor Beth Jarvis, Jail Administrator Rick Boland, PCSO Office Manager Denise Baran, United Way 
of Carlton County Executive Director Ali Bilden Camps. 

A. 	 The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. 

B. 	 The agenda was approved with the following additions: 

l(b) - Recognize the resignation of Child Support Team Leader Jodi Blesener effective June 26, 

2015 and authorize hiring of a Child Support Supervisors in lieu of backfilling the Child Support 

Team Leader position. 

3(b) - Jail turnover update. 


Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend the amended agenda for approval, Commissioner Rossow 
seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

C. Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend the minutes from the May 12,2015 personnel meeting for 

approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0 . 

.1. 	 HHS 
a. 	 Approve the hiring of three (3) Child Protection Social Workers (2/case management, 1 investigator/ 

assessor). C42, $19.54 per hour. HHS Director Becky Foss presented information on a request for 
(3) additional Child Protection Social Workers. This request was based on the Governor's Task 
Force child protection recommendations. DHS reimbursement information effective July 1,2015 
was presented along with current out of home placement costs. The reimbursement from the 
Governor's Task Force must be applied towards staffing and services. Discussion was held as to 
alternative staffing and budgeting options. Social Services Supervisor Beth Jarvis stressed the 
importance of the additional workers and the corresponding impacts on casework and placements. 
The reimbursements from the Governor's Task Force will cover the additional cost of (2) additional 
Child Protection Social Workers. 
Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend the hiring of (2) Child Protection Social Workers 
for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

b. 	 Recognize the resignation of Child Support Team Leader Jodi Blesener effective June 26, 2015 and 
authorize hiring of a Child Support Supervisor in lieu of backfilling the Child Support Team Leader 
position. HHS Director Becky Foss presented a request to recognize the resignation of Child 
Support Team Leader Jodi Blesener and backfill with a Child Support Supervisor position instead. 
This action would reduce some of the supervisory load for the current Financial Assistance 
Supervisor. 
Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend recognizing the resignation of Child Support Team 
Leader Jodi Blesener effective June 26, 2015 and create and fill a Child Support Supervisor position 
for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 



2. 	 Auditor 
a. 	 Acknowledge the termination of Chief Deputy Auditor-Treasurer Nicole Ollig, effective May 29, 

2015 and approve backfill. County Auditor/Treasurer presented information on a request to 
acknowledge the termination of Chief Deputy Auditor/Treasurer Nicole Ollig and backfill from the 
previous position posting. 

Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. 

Motion carried 2-0. 


3. 	 Jail 
a. Acknowledge the resignation ofpart-time Corrections Officer Rick Maitrejean, effective June 21, 

2015 and approve backfill. 

Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend the resignation of part-time Corrections Officer 

Rick Maitrejean, effective June 21, 2015 and approve backfill for approval, Commissioner Rossow 

seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 


b. 	 Jail turnover update. Human Resources Manager Matt Christenson and Rick Boland presented 
information on the reduced PT and FT Corrections Officer turnover. PT and FT turnover has 
reduced drastically from 2013 to 2014 primarily resulting from reduced PT staffing and increased FT 
staffing. 

4. 	 Sheriff 
a. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Dispatcher Dianne Meier, effective May 30, 2015, and 

approve backfill of the full-time vacancy created by termination; approve backfill of the vacancy 
created by promotion of part-time internal candidate to the full-time position, if applicable. PCSO 
Office Manager Denise Baran presented information on a request to acknowledge the resignation of 
full-time Dispatcher Dianne Meier and corresponding backfill. 
Commissioner Rossow motioned to acknowledge the resignation of full-time Dispatcher Dianne 
Meier, effective May 30, 2015, and approve backfill of the full-time vacancy created by termination; 
approve backfill of the vacancy created by promotion of part-time internal candidate to the full-time 
position, if applicable, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

5. 	 Administrator 
a. 	 United Way presentation from United Way of Carlton County Executive Director Ali Bilden Camps. 

Ali Bilden Camps presented information on the potential for United Way to be more active in Pine 
County. The hope was for the county to assist in leading the Pine County campaign and to initiate a 
payroll deduction system. Ali clarified that any money raised in Pine County will stay in Pine County. 
1 % of funds raised goes to United Way worldwide and 30%-40% goes towards administrative costs. 
Discussion was held as to ongoing participation for Pine County in a United Way campaign. 

b. 	 Approve the Economic Development Coordinator job description. County Administrator David Minke 
presented information on a request to approve the Economic Development Coordinator job description. 
The position would have 410 hours available for the remainder of 2015 and would need to be budgeted 
for 2016 if the position was to remain. 
Commissioner Chaffee motioned to recommend approving the Economic Development Coordinator job 
description for approval, Commissioner Rossow seconded. Motion carried 2-0. 

c. 	 Approve the hiring of Dr. Robert Musgrove as a part-time temporary (through December 31,2015) 
Economic Development Coordinator, effective July 1, 2015, with a starting wage of $32.00 per hour. 



Commissioner Rossow motioned to recommend the hiring of Dr. Robert Musgrove as a part-time 
temporary (through December 31,2015) Economic Development Coordinator, effective July 1,2015, 
with a starting wage of $32.00 per hour for approval, Commissioner Chaffee seconded. Motion carried 
2-0. 

6. Other 

7. The meeting was adjourned at 11:05 a.m. 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: June 16,2015 

~ County Board 
Consent Agenda 

L8l Regular Agenda 5 mins._X_ 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other 


Agenda Item: Ed Melzark Retirement Recognition 

ervices 


Background information on Item: 

Senior Environmental Tech Edward Melzark will be retiring July 31, 2015. Mr. Melzark 
has been with Pine County for over 15 years in the Planning and Zoning department. 

Action Requested: 


Recognize Edward Melzark for his 15 years of service with Pine County. 


Financial Impact: 

nla 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNEsoTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: June 16,2015 

[8J County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 ruins. 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other -------

AgendaItem: ________ ~I=n~t~ro~d=u=c~t~io~n~of~N~·~ew~E~m~p~l~oy~e~e~s~___________ 

Department: ________ ~L~a~n~d~S~enn~·~ce~s~_________________________ 
\ , {::J ________ 
Depa~~:~ 

Background information on Item: 

Formal Introduction of Caleb Anderson, Pine County Land and Resource Manager. Caleb started May 6,2015 
and has bit the ground running. An update on what Caleb is working on will be given to the board. 

Formal Introduction ofJoe Sanders, Pine County GISlEnvironmental Tech. Joe started May 20,2015 and has 
been shadowing Ed Melzark; learning everything he can before Ed's retirement. 

Action Requested: 

None Information Purposes Only. 

Financial Impact: 

None. 



PINE COUN'I'Y 
M1NNE;SOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: June 16, 2015 

~ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
[ZJ Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins.~ Other 

o Personnel Committee 

D Other ------

Agenda Item: Brook Park City & Pine Lake Twp Ordinance RepeallPublic Hearing 

Department: ________ ~L=a~n=d~S_e~rv~ic_e~s__________________________ _ 

-
D,1l&....."n 

Background information on Item: 

Townships and cities which have their own septic ordinances within Pine County had one year after the county's 
adoption of the Subsurface Sewage Treatment Ordinance to update their ordinances or rescind their current 
ordinances (the deadline was April 1, 2015). At the May 19,2015 board meeting, the county board held a public 
hearing on behalf of Sandstone Township and rescinded their previous ordinance per their request. This brought 
the township back under the county's jurisdiction. The city of Brook Park and Pine Lake Township have now 
both made similar requests for their septic ordinances. 

Pine Lake Township has taken their request a step further than just the septic ordinance though and requested to 
come back under the county's jurisdiction for shorelands and subdivisions. Including Pine Lake, only four 
townships within Pine County administer their own shoreland and subdivision ordinances (Ama, Pokegama, and 
Windemere are the other three); therefore, it is not out of the ordinary for the county's ordinance to cover a 
township. County jurisdiction within townships simplifies the zoning process for Pine County residents and is 
seen as a step in the right direction. 

Action Requested: 

1.) Presentation of the ordinances 
2.) County Board questions and discussion 
3.) Open Public Hearing and take public testimony 
4.) Close Public Hearing 
5.) County Board additional discussion ifnecessary 
6.) Consider adoption via motions: 

a.) Motion to repeal the Brook Park City Ordinance #9 with all amendments thereof and replace it with 
Pine County Ordinance 2015-02. 

b.) Motion to repeal Article II Section 3 Subpart M, Article II Section 5, Article II Section 7 Subpart L, 
and Article IV ofthe Pine Lake Township Zoning and Land Use Management Ordinance and replace 
it with Pine County Ordinance 2015-03. 

Financial 1mpact: 

No significant costs are anticipated in assuming the responsibility of the Brook Park City Septic Ordinance or the 
Pine Lake Septic, Shoreland, or Subdivision Ordinances. The county will experience a slight increase in revenue,> 
resulting in less budget demand in 2015 and future years. 



Brook Park City 

PO Box 89 


Brook Parkl MN 55007 


ApriL j() , 2015 

Pine County 

635 Northridge Dr NW, Suite 250 

Pine City, MN 55063 


To Whom It May Concern: 

The City Council of Brook Park has voted to no longer enforce City of Brook Park 
Ordinance #9. We understand Pine County, on our behalf, will hold the necessary 
public hearing and rescind our current ordinance which was originally adopted 
September 3, 1991 effective May 15, 2015. 

JUN 
lit 

2 2015~~-~ 
"TC_lakin 
Brook Park Mayor ( 

~...-a...'n WL 



Pine Lake Townsbip 
13500 Uahlstein Rd 

F'inlayson, MN 55735 

May 6, 2015 

Pine County 
635 Northridge Dr NW, Suite 250 
Pine City, MN 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The Pine Lake Township Board of Supervisors has voted to no longer enforce the Article 11, 
Section 3, Subpart M, Article n, Section 5, and Article IV of the Pine Lake Zoning Ordinance. 

Pine County will regulate the Shoreland District within Pine Lake Township in accordance with 
the "Shoreland Ordinance for Pine County, Minnesota" originally adopted September 7th

, 1993 
along with its later amendments. Pine County win regulate the sewage treatment systems within 

Lake Townships in accordance with the "Fine County Subsurface Sewage Treatment 
Systems Ordinance" adopted February 4

th
, 2014. Pine County will regulate aU Subdivisions 

within Pine Lake 1bwnship in accordance with the "Pine County Subdivision and Platting 
Ordin.:'lnce" adopted May 20 t:; with the joint understanding that aU Subdivisions within Pine 
Lake Township must meet aU lot within the remaining sections of the Pine Lake Zoning 
Ordinance. 

We understand Pine County, on our behalf, wiiI hold the necessary public hearing and rescind 
these sections which were originally adopted May 24, 1994 and as amended November i, 2000. 

Dareld Schoenrock 
Pine Town Board Chair 



PINE COUNTY ORDINANCE 2015-02 

AN ORDINANCE ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF BROOK PARK, MINNESOTA 

The Board of Commissioners of Pine Count~ Minnesota, hereby ordains: 

Section 1. Brook Park City Ordinance #9, which established and regulated individual sewage treatment 
systems and was originally adopted on September 3,1991, is hereby repealed in its entirety. 

Pine County will regulate the sewage treatment systems within the City of Brook Park in accordance with 
the current Pine County Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems Ordinance. 

Section 2. This Ordinance is in effect on July 1, 2015 or the day following publication, whichever occurs 
later. 

Passed and approved this 16th 
day of June, 2015, by the Pine County Board of Commissioners. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATIEST: 

David J. Minke 

County Administrator 

Notice of Public Hearing Published: June 4, 2015 
Public Hearing: June 16, 2015 
Adopted by County Board: June 16, 2015 
Publication of Ordinance: June 25, 2015 
Filed with County Recorder: June 26, 2015 
Effective Date: July 1, 2015 

Drafted By: 

Pine County land Services 

635 Northridge Dr NW, Suite 250 
Pine City, MN 55063 



PINE COUNTY ORDINANCE 2015-03 

AN ORDINANCE ON BEHALF OF PINE LAKE TOWNSHIP, MINNESOTA 

The Board of Commissioners of Pine Count~ Minnesota, hereby ordains: 

Section 1. Article II, Section 3, Subpart M of the Pine Lake Township Zoning and Land Use Management 
Ordinance, which established and regulated individual sewage treatment systems and was originally 
adopted on September 7, 1993, is hereby repealed in its entirety. 

Pine County will regulate the sewage treatment systems within Pine Lake Township in accordance with 
the current Pine County Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems Ordinance. 

Section 2. Article II, Sections 5 and 7, Subpart L, of the Pine Lake Township Zoning and Land Use 
Management Ordinance, which established and regulated shorelands pursuant to the authorization and 
policies contained in Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103F, Minnesota Rules, Parts 6120.2500-6120-3900, 
originally adopted on September 7, 1993, is hereby repealed in its entirety. 

Pine County will regulate the shorelands within Pine Lake Township in accordance with the current 
Shoreland Management Ordinance for Pine County, Minnesota. 

Section 3. Article IV, of the Pine Lake Township Zoning and Land Use Management Ordinance, which 
established and regulated subdivisions, originally adopted on September 7, 1993, is hereby repealed in 
its entirety. 

Pine County will regulate the subdivisions within Pine Lake Township in accordance with the current Pine 
County Subdivision and Platting Ordinance. 

Section 4. This Ordinance is in effect on July 1, 2015 or the day following publication, whichever occurs 
later. 

Passed and approved this 16th day of June, 2015, by the Pine County Board of Commissioners. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

Notice of Public Hearing Published: June 4, 2015 
Public Hearing: June 16, 2015 
Adopted by County Board: June 16, 2015 
Publication of Ordinance: June 25, 2015 
Filed with County Recorder: June 26, 2015 
Effective Date: July I, 2015 

Drafted By: 
Pine County land Services 
635 Northridge Dr NW, Suite 250 
Pine City, MN 55063 



AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: June 16, 2015 

[l] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
fiJ Regular Agenda 5 miruO iO ndQSJZ) IS minsO OtherD 

o Penonnel Committee 


Other ----- 
Public Hearing ·10:15 a.m. - Amend Liquor Ordinance Agenda 

Department:. Auditor-Treasurer
/) 

i, ~- '\ ( 
, '" - ,f i -;; fi . 

LJ,)K. ( /l-m.m U~pafl_IH tltad4tu¥ 

Background information on Item: 

Public Hearing to accept comments regarding the proposed amendments to Pine County's 
Liquor Ordinance. Allow 30 days for public comment Formal adoption of the proposed 
amendments at the regular meeting to be held July 2.1, 2015. 

Action Requested: 

Finonciallmpact: 



ORDINANCE NO. ___ 

PINE COUNTY LIQUOR ORDINANCE 

The purpose ofthis Ordlnam::e is to regulate the sale of liquor on Sunday, allow for seasonal liquor licenses, provide for 
the payment of property ta.-.;C's of the licensed premises and setting a fee the renewal of existing liquor licenses as 
authorized by Clulpler J41M ofrhe' lilillnesolfl ~"fltutes. 

I!-JE BOARD OF COMMJSSIONER..s.9f PINE COUNTY ORDAINS: 

SALE OF ON-SALE LIQUOR AT COUNTY RESTAURANTS ON SUNDAY 

Restaurants that are licensed by Pine for Sunday on-sale intoxicating liquor may commence serving intoxicating 
liquor at 10:00 o'clock a.l11. on Sunday. 

No restaurant shall be allowed to commence sale of intoxicating liquor at IO~OO 0 'Ck'ICK a.m. on Sunday unless approval is 
granted by majority vote of the Township Board of Supervisors. 

Restaurants that commence servicing intoxicating liquor between 10;00 o'clock a.m. and noon on Sunday are required to 
meet the requirements of Minnesota Statutes, 

SEASONAL ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSES TO RESTAURAl\'TS AND CLUBS 

Pine Cfmnt)' avails itselfofM.S. 34·0A.404 and, will, the flpp,."val o/Ihe commissioner ofpublic safety. may issue up to 
len seasonal on-sale licenses. A tieasonallicellsf! dial! be valid lor fl period nol10 exceed 9 «JntjIXutwe months and nol 
more Ihan one license ntll}. be issuedfor lilly one premises during any consecutive J2-monll, period. Applicmion ami 
unewallu6 m."Sociated wllh sf!asonlllliqUlIr Ilt.-enses !t..hoIl be prormed. 

FEES - NEW LICENSEES AND RENEWALS 

No license for the intoxicating liquor or non-imoxicating malt liqunr shall be issued to anyone for sales to made 
Oil premises upon which delinquent property taxes exist. 

All new liquor license applicants shaH pay the costs associated with the notification requirements pursuant to Minnesota 
Chapter 340A which shall include but not be Ihnited to pUblication, and public hearing. 

The llcellSt! per/odlOf' till annualliquo,. license is September lsi: - August Jist. The license poiodfor a seasonal liquor 

license sho.llnolexceed fl period 'if9 consecutive HIlmlhs. 

Any application or renewal must be presented, willi all requirements mel. 30 duyJ prior to Ihe effective date. Fo, 

annual liquor licenses, the renewal date shalllH! August rt. Applications recei"'I?d after August I'" must illcluae an 
fldditional 5/(If) late fee. For seasonal/iqul',. licenses, flit}' Applications received less than Jf) da)'s prior 10 the 

requested effective dalft must include an additional SJO(J lalelee. 

This Ordinance repeals the Ordinance of Pine County Setting the time at 10:00 a.m. for sale of on~Sale Liquor at 
County Licensed Restaurants Of! Sunday September 21, 1993 find repeals Ordinallct! No. 2014-01 adopted May 
6,1014. 



This Ordinance shall become effective ~~,,~~_,____ 

This Ordinanc'll is passed by the Pine County Board ofCotnmis;sioners this __ day of______, 2015. 

Stephen M., Hanan, Chairman 

Pine COllnty Board ofCommissioners 
Pine Minnesota 

Attest: 

David J Minke, Pille COI.mty Administrator 



------

PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:,_-----...::J:...::u:.:.n:.=e;...;:1~6~,-=2..:!.O.:;.:15~________ 

[g] 	 County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
[gI Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins. X Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other 

Agenda Item: 2015 MelT Report 

Administration 

Background information on Item: 


Presentation of 20 15 MCIT Member Report by Bob Goede, MCIT Risk Management Consultant. 


Action Requested: 

Information only. 

Financial Impact: 





Minnesota Counties 
Intergovernmental Trust 
(MCIT) is a joint powers 
entity made up of 
counties and associated 
public entities that pool 
resources to provide 
property, casualty and 
workers ' compensation 
coverage to members. 
MCIT also offers risk 
management and loss 
control services. 

MCIT'S structure allows it 
to design programs and 
provide advice tailored to 
the individual member's 
needs as demonstrated 
by MCiT's visits with 
safety committees, 
attendance at board 
meetings, on-site 
trainings and phone or 
in-person consultations. 

2010-2014 Property/Casua Ity 
Claim Frequency 5 Year Total 

--~~----------

2010-2014 property/casualty 
Claim severity 5 Year Total 

~--~~~~~~ 

BENEFITS OF MEMBERSHIP 
• 	Transparency from the organization's leadership 

and openness regarding its decision making. 

• 	Tailored coverage to members' needs to 
address unique risks. For example, MCIT 
provides coverage for boilers and equipment 
breakdown, K-9s, builder's risk and a land use 
endorsement. 

• 	Member representatives make up the board 
of directors, and they are responsive to 
member needs . 

• 	Investment income is shared with members as 
appropriate. 

• 	Contribution rates are predictable. 

PROPERTY AND CASUALTY CLAIMS 
• 	AUTO: This includes both physical damage and liability claims. The most frequently reported 

claims include high frequency but low severity claims such as broken windshields and hail 
damage. More expensive physical damage losses are often due 
to hitting animals or other vehicles. Generally less expensive 
liability claims include backing into another's vehicle. More 
costly liability claims involve a third party when the driver or 
passenger in another vehicle is injured or killed. 

• 	PROPERTYliN LAND MARINE: Typically these are large weather
related claims, such as damage from tornadoes, wind, 
lightning, fire and hail. 

• 	GENERAL LIABILITY: Many of these are slip, trip and fall 
accidents, and the cost is usually small for each. However, 
many small claims can add up to a large total dollar amount. 

• 	PUBLIC EMPLOYEE LIABILITY, LAW ENFORCEMENT LIABILITY 
AND LAND USE DEFENSE: These categories include claims 
related to employment (e .g., wrongful termination, 
discrimination, harassment), violations of the Driver's Privacy 
Protection Act, excessive force, inmate deaths and suicides, 
and land use . They are typically the most expensive claims 
because they fall under federal laws and are not subject 
to state tort caps and often allow recovery of plaintiff's 
attorney fees. 

MONITORING RISKS 
MCIT monitors legislation, court rulings, operational changes, 
the economic landscape, claims and member input to 
identify strategies to help members manage emerging risks. 

MCIT routinely considers modifications to coverage to 
address the changing exposures members have , and the 
MCIT staff develops programs and services designed to help 
members mitigate those exposures. 

Notable Coverage Enhancements 
for 2014 and 2015 
• 	Garagekeepers liability coverage limit was expanded to 

$100,000 from $45,000 beginning in January 2014. 
This endorsement serves as an auto comprehensive type 
coverage that applies to autos owned by others while 
left in the member's care. 



o Authorized volunteers qualify for premises medical payments 
coverage as of Jan. I, 2014. This is a discretionary 
coverage that can be applied to medical bills arising from 
bodily injury caused by an accident when the injury occurs 
on member property or arises from member operations. 

o Data compromise endorsement became effective in 2015. 
This coverage works to offset the costs incurred when 
members respond to an actual or potential release of 
confidential data, including technical and legal consulting, 
notification to affected individuals, credit monitoring for 
up to one year, the cost of notifying consumer reporting 
agencies and related expenses. The endorsement responds 
upon notification that a data compromise has occurred 
or is believed to have occurred, and is not dependent 
upon the filing of a liability claim by an affected 
individual. 

EFFECTS OF WORKERS' 

COMPENSATION CLAIMS 

The frequency and severity of work-related 
injuries and illnesses is used to develop each 
member's experience modification (MOD) factor. 
This unique factor then becomes part of the 
formula to determine a member's annual workers' 
compensation contribution. Another factor affecting 
the formula is the amount of payroll in each of 
the member's employee class codes. AMOD factor 
of 1.0 does not change contribution and reflects 
expected claim development. Afactor greater than 
1.0 can increase the contribution, whereas a factor 
less than 1.0 can decrease contribution. 

WORKERS' COMPENSATION CLAIMS 
o Slip and falls remain prevalent, particularly on ice and snow, 


both on and off member property. 


o The body part most frequently reported as being injured is the low 
back closely followed by knees. 

o Law enforcement has the highest frequency of reported claims of county 
departments. It also was the loss leader relative to the severity (cost) of 
claims. Highway departments followed in second position. 

o An increase in return to work programs is having a positive effect on 
the cost of claims. 

MCIT Workers' Compensation 
Claim Frequency 5 Year Total 

MCIT Workers' Compensation 
Claim Severity 5 Year Total 



MCIT Annual Aggregate Rate Changes 

6.7% 

-5.5% -5.6% 

-11 .0% 

-.% 
-4.5% 

• 
PROPERTY 
AND CASUALTY 

• 
WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 



Reinsurance Rates Decline for 2015 

Reinsurance serves as a financial safety net against catastrophic 

losses that MCIT would otherwise be solely obligated to pay. 

MCIT retains a portion of the risk, essentially a deductible for 

catastrophic losses. 


Each year, MCIT seeks bids for ils property and casualty 
reinsurance. As part of the procm, reinsurers review MCIT claims 
and exposures, and use that information to calculate the cost of 
coverage. 20 I 5 property reinsurance is placed with Travelers, and 
casualty reinsurance is with Munich Re . Pursuant to state law, 
reinsurance for workers' compensation must be obtained through 
the Workers' Compensation Reinsurance Association. 

This year, the property reinsurance carrier provided MCIT with a 
two-year contract. The rate decreased 4 percent for 20 15 and 

The Importance of 

Fund Balance 


Fund balance provides a safety net to address unexpected 
events or situations. Fund balance can: 

• absorb unanticipated losses. 

• 	fund unknown risks, such as changes in the legal climate 
(legislation and case law). 

• 	provide financial stability and sustainability. 

• 	be used to enhance coverage. 

will remain the same for 2016 with the caveat that MCiT's loss 
ratio does not exceed 45 percent. 

The casualty reinsurance rate remains unchanged for 2015 
despite many unresolved claims for alleged violations of the 
Driver's Privacy Protection Act and several claims arising from 
jail operations. 

The cost of workers' compensation reinsurance has seen decreases 
during the past few years. 2014 was the last year MCIT was 
subject to the Workers' Compensation Reinsurance Association special 
assessment. The MCIT Board chose to use fund balance to pay this 
obligation of approximately $3.35 million as opposed to including it 
in member rates . This resulted in significant savings for members. 

DIVIDENDS DISCUSSION 
Dividends are based on a retrospective review of 
a member's claim history and the performance 
of MCiT's investments. Investment returns fuel 
dividends. MCIT only issues a dividend when it is 
actuarially sound and fiscally prudent. Dividends 
are not guaranteed. Since 1991, the MCIT Board 
of Directors has annually returned varying 
amounts of fund balance to its members for a 
total of more than $290 million. 

Total Dividends: Combined MCIT Membership and Pine County 

, 

2010 2011 2012 2013 

$20,000,000 $30,700,000 $29,900,000 $19,000,000 



RESOURCES HELP COUNTIES MANAGE RISKS 
Consultation Services 

lOSS CONTROL 
All members have an assigned loss control consultant who can assist them with 
written safety programs; hazard identification, such as workplace safety surveys and 
reports; ergonomic assessments; interpretation of OSHA standards; and employee injury 
data analysis. Consultants also can participate in safety committee meetings, conduct 
employee safety training and provide loss prevention education resources. 

RISK MANAGEMENT 

Each member has an assigned risk management consultant who can respond to 
coverage, liability and risk management concerns. They review contracts and joint 
powers agreements from a risk management perspective. They assist members in 
identifying potential risks and offer advice about how members could manage them. 

Call MCiT at 1.866.547.6516 to be connected to your 
assigned loss control and risk management consultants. 

Defensive Driving Training 
Auto-related claims continue to be the most frequently reported loss. Training drivers 
to be safe does more than protect a member's fleet from physical damage; it also 
helps prevent injuries to employees and citizens. Training is available online or on site. 
Contact MCIT at 1.866.547.6516 or info@mcit.org for details. 

2014 PARTICIPATION BY COUNTY 

Becker County Clay County Jackson County Renville County 

Big Stone County Douglas County le Sueur County Rice County 

Brown County Fillmore County lyon County Sherburne County 

Carver County Freeborn County Morrison County 

Cass County Hubbard County Murray County 

Chisago County Itasca County Pipestone County 

PATROL 
(PEACE OFFICER ACCREDITED TRAINING 

ONLINE) 

Better trained deputies lead to better decisions and 
better results for citizens, law enforcement agencies 
and county government. PATROL is Web-based 
training designed specifically for Minnesota's law 
enforcement personnel. It includes at least 12 POST
accredited classes each year, as well as mandated 
training for hazardous materials, blood borne 
pathogens, use of force, employee right to know 
and AWAIR, hearing conservation, personal protective 
equipment, and respiratory protection. MCIT members 
pay a discounted yearly subscription of $8S per 
person, which is just $3-$4 per course. PATROL is a 
joint effort of MCIT, the Minnesota Sheriffs Association, 
Minnesota Chiefs of Police Association and league 
of Minnesota Cities Insurance Trust. Contact laura 
Honeck with PATROL at 6S 1.28 1.1280 or patrol@ 
Imc.org for details. 

2015 PARTICIPATION BY COUNTY 

Beltrami County Martin County 

Benton County Mille lacs County 

Big Stone County Nobles County 

Brown County Norman County 

Carlton County Pine County 

Cass County Redwood County 

Carver County Scott County 

Chisago County Sherburne County 

Clearwater County Stearns County 

Crow Wing County Steele County 

Goodhue County Stevens County 

Hubbard County Traverse County 

Kanabec County Wilkin County 

lake County Wright County 

lyon County 

I 


mailto:info@mcit.org


Employee Assistance Program (EAP) 
The program offers access to professional counselors for support and advice on personal 
issues that may affect an employee's work performance. The program is voluntary, confidential 
and delivered in a clinical setting or by phone to employees of MCIT members and their 
dependents. The service is provided as part of membership. Introduced as a risk management 
tool to reduce employment-related claims, history shows this is accomplished when member 
utilization is 4 percent. Access services by calling 1.800.SS0.MCIT (6248). 

RESILIENCE TRAINING 
MCIT premiered its Resilience Training program in 2014. Based on popular demand, the 
program is available to county members in 2015 that have not yet scheduled the training. 
This no-cost, on-site opportunity focuses on helping employees build skills to deal with 
professional and personal adversity. The program has been widely applauded by attendees, 
who describe it as "eye opening." 

The EAP provider, Sand Creek Group, developed the training to make employees aware 
of techniques to deal with difficult situations and provide management with strategies to 
support employees in times of crisis . The goals of the sessions are to help employees and 
employers appreciate how building resilience can benefit them at work and at home, and the 
role the EAP has in attaining this objective. 

To schedule this training, contact Sand Creek at 1.800.550.6248 or info@sandcreekeap.com. 

Additional Resources 
• Statewide training seminars: 2015 sessions • On-site member training: Popular issues • MCIT website: MClT.org 

focus on risk management related to 
employment, land use, electronic security, and 
workers' compensation claims compliance and 

addressed are joint powers, performance 
management and other employment concerns, 
Minnesota Government Data Practices Act, 

• Video library: Borrow at no cost 

• Webinars 

cost containment. contracts, and social media in the workplace. • Minnesota Safety Council membership 

HOW MEMBERS REDUCE COSTS 
Each member's efforts to manage risks and control losses help contribute to poolwide rate stability. Dedication 
to risk management at all levels within a member organization is key to containing cosls. Commissioners are 

encouraged to: 

• support initiatives to improve safety, including the safety • learn how coverage may apply before making final 
committee. decisions. 

• participate in risk management training. • have a risk management review of contracts before 

• recommend training and education for all employees. signing or approving them. 
• promote accountability for safety at all levels. 

Contact MCiT at 1.866.547.6516 with any questions or concerns. 

mailto:info@sandcreekeap.com


POISED FOR THE FUTURE 
SImSI is attributable to its 

........ 0IIIIIIiIIIent to risk management 
iii loll CIIIINI. Due to the responsible 
_ res.... leadership of the HOT 
laird of Directen, Hat remains a dynamic
.,..niatin that ewlves to meet the needs 

IIIIIIIIeIs while maintaining financial 

_tits sbuaIII be proud of the role they 
played ill fonaia& HOT in 1919 and their 
continued call1mitment to a program that 
year after year bas demonstrated its value 
It call1ltf opelllCiens and the taxpayers of 
the stat!. 



PINE COUNTY 

MlNNE:sOTA 


AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting:----..;J;..;;u=n:.;:;e.-:l~6.:z..,2::..:0~1:..:::5~________ 

~ County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
rgJ Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 mins. 15 mins.~ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ------

Agenda Item: Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Service Update 

Department: Administration 

Background information on Item: 

Barbara Chaffee, Executive Director for the Central Minnesota Jobs and Training Service (CMJTS) will 
be present to provide the organization's annual report. 

The CMJTS serves 11 counties in Central Minnesota including Meeker, McLeod, Renville, Kandiyohi, 
Kanabec, Wright, Sherburne, Mille Lacs, Isanti, Chisago, and Pine Counties. The 11 counties formed a 
Joint Powers Association (JPA) to manage the organization. Each member county appoints one 
representative. Pine County's representative on the JP A is Commissioner Steve Hallan. The 
organization is structured as a 501 C(3) not for profit corporation. 

The organization's mission is to matchjob seekers, youth, businesses, and those seeking training with 
the resources available to them. The county does not provide any direct funding for the organization. 

Action Requested: 

Information Only. 

Financial Impact: 



CMJTS Joint Powers Board
1984-2015 (31 years of service)

Barbara Chaffee, Chief Executive



Minnesota 
Workforce Service Areas

Barbara Chaffee
Central MN

WSA 5



CMJTS Joint Powers Board
“Exemplary Leaders”

Chair
Chisago County 
Commissioner 
Rick Greene

Vice Chair
Kandiyohi County 

Commissioner 
Harlan Madsen

Secretary
Isanti County 

Commissioner 
Mike Warring

Pine County 
Commissioner 
Steve Hallan

Meeker County 
Commissioner 
Mike Huberty

Wright County 
Commissioner 

Christine Husom



CMJTS Joint Powers Board
“Exemplary Leaders”

Renville County 
Commissioner 
Randy Kramer

Sherburne County 
Commissioner 

Rachel Leonard

Kanabec County 
Commissioner 

Les Nielsen

McLeod County 
Commissioner 
Ron Shimanski

Mille Lacs County 
Commissioner 
Tim Wilhelm

CEO
CMJTS

Barbara Chaffee



Legal Duties: Joint Powers Board

 Review the Annual Fiscal Audit for CMJTS (CLA)
− Remind you of your fiduciary responsibilities under the WIA and state 

statute – for any “misuse of state/federal funds”
− Insure that the CEO is “transparent” on all fiscal concerns

□ Review monthly and quarterly financial reports
□ Review monitoring reports by the State and USDOL 

 Review the Schedule of Insurances 
− Commercial Insurances 
−Directors and Officers insurance: $2million, deductible $2,500*

 Insure that the CMJTS Annual Report is completed
− Sent to the Governor and the County Commissioners in WSA5

 Review Joint Powers Agreements: approve & sign (2016)
 Appoint members to the Workforce Investment Board



Federal Funding Streams for the 
Workforce Development System

Barbara Chaffee

Formula Programs
 Youth   85%
 Adult    85%
 Dislocated Worker 

60%
 25% JSPB for 

large layoffs

* Pass through $



Annual Fiscal Audit (p. 27-28)

Tricia Bigaouette



Statement of Activities

Tricia Bigaouette



PY14 Revenue Projections

Tricia Bigaouette



Fiscal Audit Financial Scan

Income 
Statement 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013

CMJTS 
Outcomes Normal base Recession

begins
Great 

Recession
Layoffs –
Temps

Wage 
Freeze

Implemented 
WDD

Expenses $6,953,414 $9,695,171 $14,627,598 $10,983,490 $9,220,361 $8,165,760

Growth Rate 6.7% 39.4% 50.9% -24.9% -16.1% -11.4%

Personnel $3,980,461 $5,147,360 $7,102,827 $6,666,250 $5,388,799 $4,813,250

Growth Rate 1.5% 29.3% 38.0% -6.1% -19.2% -10.7%

Revenue $6,988,215 $9,946,543 $14,806,163 $11,003,179 $9,249,230 $8,172,369

Growth Rate 6.6% 42.3% 48.9% -25.7% -15.9% -11.6%

Staffing 67 94 107 82 79 60



CMJTS Annual Report



CMJTS Annual Report
A Focus on Business

 Workforce Development Division, Leslie Wojtowicz, Manager
− Rebecca Perrotti, WDA serving Mille Lacs, Isanti, Chisago, Kanabec, Pine
− Tim Zipoy, WDA serving Sherburne and Wright
− Cathy Baumgartner, WDA serving Meeker, McLeod, Renville, Kandiyohi

 Business Services
−On-the-Job Training
− Registered Apprenticeship
− Customized Training
−Meeting the needs of businesses and jobseekers in WSA 5



Congratulations Joint Powers Board!

To WSA 5’s 11-Counties: 
Meeker, McLeod, Renville, 
Kandiyohi, Wright, Sherburne, 
Mille Lacs, Kanabec, Isanti, 
Chisago, and Pine Counties

Thank you 
for your outstanding 

leadership and partnership
in workforce development.



• PINE COUNTY ii' 
MiNNll'SC'l'A. 

AGENDA REQUEST FORMI 
Date of Meeting: June 16, 2015 

[l] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
jj] Regular Agenda 5 IDinsJv'I 10 mins.D 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

o Other _____ 

Background information on Item: 

Contract #1502 

CP 058-012-001 Located on CSAH 12, between CSAH 11 and 5th Street 

CP 058-046-001 Located on CSAH 46, between TH 23 and 0.25 miles SE 


SAP 058-639-012 Located on CSAH 39, between CSAH 34 and CSAH 61 

Action Requested: 

Award based on lowest tabulation by County Engineer 

Financial Impact: 



PINECOUNTY 
MlNNli!SO't'A 

To: 
From: 
Date: 
Subject: 

PINE COUNTY 
Administrator's Office 
635 Northridge Drive NW 

Suite 200 

Pine City, MN 55063 

1-800-450-7463 Ext. 1620 

Fax: 320-591-1628 


Pine County Commissioners ~Cl1) ... 

David J. Minke, County Administrator ot;:J./'~ 


June 11,2015 

End ofMay 2015 Financial Report 


Commissioners 
Steve HalIan Dist. 1 

Josh Mohr - Dist. 2 
Steve Chaffee - Dist. 3 
Curt Rossow Dist. 4 
Matt Ludwig - Dist. 5 

County Administrator 
David J. Minke 

At the end ofMay, the county's budget is sound five months into the budget year. 

Chart 1 shows revenue and expenditure as a percent ofbudget. Most county revenues lag as there 
are reimbursements, or like the property tax settlement, happen twice per year. The total spending 
for each major fund is at or below 42 percent, except for Health and Human Services (HHS) which 
is at 44 percent. Because of the collaboration with Kanabec County for Public Health, we did not 
budget the personnel expenditures, but are making them. When these personnel costs are factored 
out, HHS spending falls in line with the budget. 

Chart 2 shows the expenditures by major (greater than $1 00,000 expenditure) department in the 
General Fund. All but Probation, Recorder and IT are below 42 percent. This is the same trend we 
have seen based on (1) the Recorder's Office makes its annual payment for software in the first part 
of the year which creates an initial spike in expenditures, (2) Probation's expenditure reflects the 
payout of accrued leave for the former director, and (3) IT reflects the annual payments on software 
licensing. IT and Recorder will self-correct over the year. 

At the end of June we will plan to do a year-to-date comparison between 2014 and 2015. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

cc: Cathy Clemmer 



----

Chart 1 

Percent Expenditure and Revenue Major Funds Through May 31, 2015 


100% 

I 

I 
90% ~ 

I 
I 

I 

80% 

70% I 

60% t 
I 

• % spent 2015 
50% 

% Rev 2015 

42% 

40% 

30% 

20% 

10% 

0% 

General HHS Road & Bridge Land Management Total 



------ ---

Chart 2 

General Fund Major Depts. Expenditures as % of Budget Through May 31, 2015 


100% I --- --- -------- ---

80% 

I _ ._-_ ._- -- --
60% T 

- 0
t::-- !-, ~ 0' 12,'::'" e: 0' z~ 0- -~ t::~~O ~ !-,<:' !-,~ "c; -;:,..0% " ~<.; \~' ~o 

- "", ~ (,0 ,,12, <0 ~e
'?-.;:} ,,0 '? -,,« -:s>~ ~ ~,,-- ~" ~ Q;-e '?-" <V' <X'Oo~ ~ (:PC '?-~ 

42% 

40% 

20% 

0% 


	Agenda & Board Packet 061615.pdf
	CMJTS Barbara Chaffee presentation
	CMJTS Joint Powers Board�1984-2015 (31 years of service)
	Minnesota �Workforce Service Areas
	CMJTS Joint Powers Board�“Exemplary Leaders”
	CMJTS Joint Powers Board�“Exemplary Leaders”
	Legal Duties: Joint Powers Board
	Federal Funding Streams for the Workforce Development System
	Annual Fiscal Audit (p. 27-28)
	Statement of Activities
	PY14 Revenue Projections
	Fiscal Audit Financial Scan
	CMJTS Annual Report
	CMJTS Annual Report�A Focus on Business
	Congratulations Joint Powers Board!


